PETER G. SZILAGYI, MD, MPH

CURRICULUM VITAE

University of California at Los Angeles (UCLA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PERSONAL INFORMATION	2
EDUCATION	2
POST-DOCTORAL TRAINING	2
LICENSURE INFORMATION	2
FELLOWSHIP AWARDS	2
FACULTY APPOINTMENTS	2
PROFESSIONAL HOSPITAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS	2
MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS	3
HONORS AND AWARDS	3
RESEARCH FOCUS	4
GRANTS	5
PUBLICATIONS	11
EDITORIALS IN PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS	27
ORIGINAL ARTICLES IN NON-PEER REVIEWED SCIENTIFIC JOURNALS	27
EDITORSHIP OF BOOKS	27
AUTHORSHIP OF BOOKS	28
EDITORSHIP OF VIDEOS	28
EDITORSHIP OF JOURNALS	28
EDITORIAL ASSIGNMENTS IN PROFESSIONAL JOURNALS (other than editorship)	28
BOOK CHAPTERS	28
PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL ADVISORY AND HEALTH COUNCILS	29
AND RESEARCH REVIEW COMMITTE	
INVITED CONSULTATIONS TO UNIVERSITIES, HEALTH AND SCIENCE AGENCIES	31
PRESENTATIONS AT REGIONAL AND NATIONAL PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS	33
PRESENTATIONS OF RESEARCH AT MAJOR NATIONAL PROFESSSIONAL MEETINGS	36
ABSTRACTS	40
EDUCATIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS	54
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ASSIGMENTS AND RESPONSIBILTIES	58
PROFESSIONAL ADMINSITRATIVE ASSIGNMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES	58

CONTACT INFORMATION

Work Address: Department of Pediatrics UCLA David Geffen School of Medicine at UCLA 10833 Le Conte Avenue, #12-311 MDCC Los Angeles, CA 90095-1752 Phone: 310-206-6328 Fax: 310-206-0855 Email: <u>pszilagyi@mednet.ucla.edu</u>

EDUCATION

Institution	Degree	Year	Concentration
Dartmouth College	BĂ	1977	Psychology
University of Rochester	MD	1981	Medicine
University of Rochester	MPH	1987	Public Health

POST DOCTORAL TRAINING

7/81-6/82	Internship in Pediatrics, University of Rochester, School of Medicine (URMC),
	Strong Memorial Hospital, Rochester, NY
7/82-6/84	<i>Residency</i> in Pediatrics, University of Rochester, School of Medicine,
	Strong Memorial Hospital, Rochester, NY
7/84-12/84	Senior Pediatric Chief Resident, University of Rochester, School of Medicine,
	Strong Memorial Hospital, Rochester, NY

LICENSURE INFORMATION

7/1/1982	Diplomate, National Board of Medical Examiners
October 1987	Certified, American Board of Pediatrics
October 1987	New York State Medical License

FELLOWSHIP AWARDS

7/85–6/87 General Pediatrics Academic Fellowship, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

FACULTY APPOINTMENTS

12/14-present	Professor of Pediatrics with Tenure, Vice-Chair for Clinical Research, UCLA
2002-11/14	Professor of Pediatrics, URMC
	(2 nd appointments- Public Health Sciences, Center for Community Health)
1999-2002	Associate Professor of Pediatrics with Tenure, URMC
1993-2002	Associate Professor of Pediatrics, URMC
1987–1993	Assistant Professor of Pediatrics, URMC
7/85-6/87	General Pediatrics Academic Fellow
	University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry (URMC)

PROFESSIONAL HOSPITAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

2014-present	Vice-Chair for Clinical Research, Department of Pediatrics
2014-present	Leadership Group: Children's Discovery and Innovations Institute, UCLA
2014-present	UCLA CTSI: Child Health Research (CHR) Leadership Group
2014-present	Attending Physician, Mattel Children's Hospital
2013-2014	CTSI: Leadership Group member; Population Sciences Associate Director
2006-2014	Associate Director, Community Engagement, CTSI
2005-2014	Director, General Pediatrics Academic Fellowship Program

2004 2014	Co-Director, Greater Rochester Practice-Based Research Network
20022014	Associate Director, Strong Children's Research Center
1999-2014	Chief, Division of General Pediatrics
1985-2014	Attending Pediatrician, Strong Memorial Hospital
1992-2008	Director of Ambulatory Pediatrics, Strong Memorial Hospital
1998-2005	Associate Director, General Pediatrics Academic Fellowship Program
1998-1999	Acting Chief, Division of General Pediatrics
1995–1998	George Washington Goler Associate Professor of Pediatrics
1995–1998	Associate Chief, Division of General Pediatrics
1987–1992	Director, Pediatric Continuity Clinic, Strong Memorial Hospital
Jan 1985–June 1985	Pediatrician, Panorama Pediatric Group, Rochester, NY

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

1987-2005	Rochester Pediatric Society
1987-present	American Academy of Pediatrics
1987-2005	Rochester Academy of Medicine
1989-present	Academic Pediatric Association (APA), formerly Ambulatory Pediatrics Assn
1992–1997	Co-Chairman, Region III
2002-present	Board of Directors
2003-2006	Chair, Research Committee
2006-2009	President Elect, President, Immediate Past-President
2009-present	Editor, Academic Pediatrics and member of Board of Directors
1994-present	Society for Pediatric Research (SPR)
1996-11/2014	Board of Directors of the Monroe Plan for Medical Care, Rochester, NY
1998-11/2014	Executive Committee of the Board
2002-11/2014	Chairman of the Board; also Chair, Quality Management Committee
1999-present	American Pediatric Society (APS)
2006-2009	National Advisory Board-Community Pediatric Training Initiative (CPTI)
2007-2010	Member, National Pediatric Oversight Committee (POC) of CTSAs
2015-present	Leadership Group: National CTSA Lifespan Domain Taskforce

HONORS AND AWARDS

8/86-7/87	National Center for Health Services Research Fellow, Individual NRSA Award:
	"The Effect of Pre-Paid Health Insurance on Pediatric Ambulatory Care"
June 1990	Outstanding Teacher Award, Department of Pediatrics (by medical students)
June 1994	Elected to the Society for Pediatric Research (SPR)
June 1999	Elected to the American Pediatric Society (APS)
May 2002	Ambulatory Pediatric Association; Lifetime Research Award Recipient
•	Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting; Baltimore, MD
May 2004	Recipient of the Howard J. Berman prize for the Primary Care Outreach Program
	(individual who has contributed most to the health of the Rochester community)
October 2004	CDC; Best Practices in Immunizations Honor for directing the top practice-based
	immunization quality improvement program in the US.
March 2005	Finalist for the Humanism in Medicine Award, URMC
Nov 2005	Elizabeth R. McAnarney Lecturer, Rochester Pediatric Society
Sept 2006	Recipient of Junior Faculty Mentoring Award, University of Rochester (URMC)
May 2009	Joel and Barbara Alpert Lecture, Boston University
January 2010	American Journal of Nursing Book of the Year Award (category of Advanced Practice
	Nursing) for the BATES Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking book
March 2010	Dr. David Satcher Community Health Improvement Award, University of Rochester
October 2010	Pediatric Alumnus Award for Research, Rochester, NY
	John C. Robinson, MD Lecture, Massachusetts General Hospital for Children
December 2014	Appointed by US Comptroller General as one of 17 Commissioners of the Medicaid and
	CHIP Payment and Access Commission (MACPAC)

RESEARCH FOCUS

I am a pediatric health services and clinical researcher with an overall mission to improve access to healthcare, quality of care, and health outcomes for children. I have concentrated my own research on improving the *delivery of healthcare in primary care and other settings* in three related areas: *immunization delivery, healthcare financing, and improved care for children with chronic diseases.*

Immunization delivery: In collaboration with many others, my studies helped refocus the nation on primary care practices for vaccinations, contributed to improving vaccine financing through the Vaccines for Children Program (VFC), led to national guidelines for standards of care (e.g., patient reminder/recall) for vaccine delivery in medical homes, and helped lead to ACIP/AAP/AAFP recommendations for new vaccines or new vaccine policies such as universal influenza vaccination for children. Our clinical research studies have contributed to understanding the burden of vaccine-preventable diseases for new vaccines or future vaccines (e.g., norovirus) and to recommendations for rotavirus vaccine. My recent work has helped focus the US on three new areas in immunizations: adolescent vaccinations (particularly HPV vaccine), school-located influenza vaccination, and use of technology (e.g., EHRs, statewide immunization registries) to improve vaccination rates.

Healthcare financing: In collaboration with a different set of researchers, my studies on healthcare financing for children contributed heavily to the passage of the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) in 1998, the SCHIP reauthorization debate in 2008, the *Children's Health Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2009* (CHIPRA), and the recent reauthorization of CHIP in 2015.

Improved care for children with chronic diseases: In collaboration with local and national colleagues, our studies have led to improved financing of primary care for children with special healthcare needs; enhanced care of children with asthma in medical homes and schools; a focus on mental health and developmental problems, child obesity, and child hypertension, and an emerging focus on identification, management, and prevention of toxic stress. The common thread is improved primary care and integration of care for high-prevalence chronic conditions in children.

A second major theme of my research career is to mentor others in health services and in clinical research. I spend considerable effort mentoring faculty and fellows in the Department of Pediatrics and other departments. Most studies involve improving the organization and delivery of healthcare for children and families in general and for those with chronic diseases. I am co-director of the Special Populations component of UCLA's CTSI, along with Catherine Sarkisian MD MPH, and lead for the child health research components of the CTSI. I am also very involved with community engagement components of the CTSI, and help junior faculty and trainees in pediatric and community-based research. I devote considerable effort in helping to bridge the academic enterprise with improved public health.

A third major theme of my career has been to make measurable improvements in community and public health through dissemination and implementation. I have led community-wide programs to measurably improve immunization delivery and worked nationally on task forces and committees to enhance immunization delivery and health insurance. For example, in December 2014 I was appointed by the US Comptroller General as a Commissioner to MACPAC which directly advises Congress and the Secretary of DHHS on Medicaid and CHIP. Through my national leadership within the Academic Pediatric Association, editorship of the journal *Academic Pediatrics* and co-editorship of the *Bates Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking*, I have promoted dissemination and implementation of evidence-based care for children.

GRANTS

Principal Investigator on grants totaling >\$1 million/year in external funding since 1995 Senior Co-investigator or primary mentor on grants totaling >\$1.5 million/year since 2005

Current Grants as Principal Investigator or Co-PI (\$6,486,066)

- 1. **Szilagyi PG**. (PI). National Partnership for Adolescent Immunization \$421,021. CDC. 09/30/14-09/29/19.
- 2. **Szilagyi, PG.** (PI) School Located Influenza Vaccinations for Children: Community-Wide Dissemination. AHRQ. \$2,396,459. R18. 09/30/12 07/31/17.
- 3. **Szilagyi, PG.** (Co-PI). Corresponding-PI, Allison Kempe in Denver, Colorado. State Immunization Information Systems to Improve HPV Vaccination Rates. \$644, 782. NIH (R01). 08/15/2015-07/31/2019.
- Szilagyi, PG. Co-PI. (Corresponding PI, Allison Kempe in Denver, Colorado), Centralized IIS-Based Reminder-Recall to Increase Influenza Vaccination Rates. NIH (R01), Total dollars \$3,023,804. Total direct dollars all 4 years \$2,556,756. Total directs for year 1: \$647,917. 05/15/15 -

Current Grants as Co-Investigator (\$4,757,107) (Senior Investigator on all)

1. Weinberg G, **Szilagyi PG.** et al. Enhanced Surveillance for New Vaccine Preventable Disease. CDC. \$4,757,107. 08/01/11-07/31/16. [Dr. Szilagyi transferred PI to Dr. Weinberg 12/1/14]

Primary Mentor for Current Faculty Development Grants (\$743,642)

Pending Grants (Likely to be funded)

Current Grants that Dr. Szilagyi transferred to a Rochester PI upon moving to UCLA (Dr. Szilagyi is no longer formally involved with these grants except as informal consultant)

- 1. Szilagyi PG (until 11/30/2014; Rand C is current PI). Physician Faculty Development Grant in Primary Care-General Pediatrics & Family Medicine. HRSA. (PI was transferred to Cynthia Rand from Rochester on December 1, 2014 when Dr. Szilagyi transferred to UCLA). \$993,076. 09/30/2011-09/29/2016.
- Szilagyi PG. (until 11/30/2014; Rand C is current PI). Well-Care and Adolescent Immunizations in Rochester (WECAIR). (PI was transferred to Cynthia Rand from Rochester on December 1, 2014 when Dr. Szilagyi transferred to UCLA).HRSA. \$500,000. 03/01/11-02/29/16.
- 3. Szilagyi, PG. (until 11/30/2014; Rand C is current PI). National Research Service Award, Institutional Research Training Grant, Academic General Pediatric Fellowship. (PI was transferred to Cynthia Rand from Rochester on December 1, 2014 when Dr. Szilagyi transferred to UCLA). NRSA. \$1,189,900. 07/01/08-06/30/16.

4. **Szilagyi, PG(until 11/30/2014; Rand C is current PI)**. Primary Care Outreach Program. (PI was transferred to Cynthia Rand from Rochester on December 1, 2014 when Dr. Szilagyi transferred to UCLA). \$250,000. Ongoing (Renewed each year by local community funders in Rochester since 1993). Multiple community funders.

Previous Grants

Principal Investigator:

- 1. **Szilagyi PG**, Roghmann KJ, and Foye HR. The effect of prepaid health insurance on pediatric ambulatory care. Blue Cross and Blue Shield of the Rochester area. \$9,745. 12/85-6/87.
- 2. **Szilagyi PG** (Roghmann KJ, advisor). The effect of prepaid health insurance on pediatric ambulatory care. National Research Service Award from the National Center for Health Serv Res (NCHSR). Total Fellowship Support \$29,004. 8/86-7/87.
- 3. **Szilagyi PG**, Huether CR and Rodewald LE. The Rochester Enhancement and Analysis of Child Health Project (REACH). New York State Department of Health Office of Health Systems Management. \$125,000. 1/88-7/89; Renewal \$120,550. 7/89-7/90.
- 4. **Szilagyi PG**, Woodin KA, Rodewald LE. The Pediatric ACCESS Project. New York State Department of Health Office of Health Systems Management. \$113,829. 8/91-7/92. Renewal \$97,000. 7/92-6/93; \$104,862. 7/93 6/94.
- 5. **Szilagyi PG**, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Roghmann KJ. Voluntary Health Insurance for Uninsured children: Who will enroll? Ambulatory Pediatric Association. \$8,976. 7/91-6/92.
- 6. **Szilagyi PG**, Holl JL, Rodewald LE. Evaluation of the Child Health Plus Program. Strong Children's Research Center; 1992 Internal Grant Program. \$6,500. 7/92-6/93.
- 7. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Holl JL, et al. Evaluation of the Child Health Plus Program. The David and Lucille Packard Foundation. \$212,234. 7/93-12/97.
- 8. **Szilagyi PG**, Zwanziger J, Rodewald LE. Evaluation of Child Health Plus in New York State. New York State Department of Health. \$499,126. 9/94-3/96.
- 9. **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, et al. Immunization Interventions Based on Tracking Systems: A Randomized Trial of Two Interventions at Primary Care Sites. CDC. \$754,076. 10/93-3/97.
- 10. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG. Evidence-based Immunization Delivery: Improvement through Education and Research. CDC. \$625,000. 10/96-9/01.
- Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Zwanziger J, Raubertas RF, Barth R, Pollard L. Effect of Vaccination Laws on Use and Quality of Care. CDC (Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine). \$474,507. 10/96-12/99.
- 12. **Szilagyi PG**. Creation and evaluation of an immunization registry and outreach system. New York State Department of Health. Total award \$750,000. 6/95-12/98.
- 13. **Szilagyi PG**, Schaffer SJ. Effect of Practice-Based Immunization Tracking and Outreach for Adolescents. CDC (Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine). \$400,000. 10/97-9/99.
- 14. **Szilagyi PG.** Immunization registry and outreach system. New York State Department of Health. \$230,000. 1/99-12/99.
- 15. Szilagyi PG, Zwanziger J, Dick A, Klein J, Shone LP, Barthauer L, McInerny T, Raubertas R, Fairbrother G, Irigoyen M, Findley S, Cooper L, Kovar MG, Haggerty C. New York's SCHIP: What Works For Vulnerable Children. AHRQ. \$1,752,387. 9/99-9/03.

- 16. **Szilagyi PG.** Facilitated Enrollment into Child Health Plus. Monroe County Department of Health. \$32,000. 11/99-9/00.
- 17. **Szilagyi PG,** McAnarney ER, Doniger A. Action for Healthy Children. Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation. \$185,431. 2/00-1/02.
- 18. **Szilagyi PG.** Primary Care Outreach System-Core Support. Multiple sources including Monroe County Department of Health and various hospital systems. \$76,395. 1/00-12/03.
- 19. **Szilagyi PG**. Klein, J, Dick, A, Shone, L. SCHIP Enrollment and Retention Dynamics. The David and Lucille Packard Foundation. \$167,814. 1/03 12/31/03.
- 20. **Szilagyi, PG.** Bennett N, Kouides R, LaForce FM, Shone LP, Jennings J. National Survey of Primary Care Internists and Family Physicians About Knowledge, Attitude and Practices Regarding Adult Immunization. Wyeth Lederle Pharmaceutical. \$35,000. 10/1/99-8/31/04.
- 21. **Szilagyi PG**, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, McInerny T, Shone LP, Schaffer S. Enhanced Surveillance for Newly Vaccine Preventable Disease. CDC. \$2,516,860. 9/30/99-9/29/04.
- Szilagyi PG, Ryan S, Dick A, Klein, J, Liptak, G, Shone, L. Children with Special Health Care Needs: Financing and Costs of Care. University of Florida (MCHB prime). \$560,328. 6/01– 5/05.
- 23. **Szilagyi PG** General Pediatrics Research Fellowship Training Program. NRSA funded through HRSA. \$848,230. 7/1/03 6/30/08.
- 24. **Szilagyi PG,** Faculty Development Grant in Primary Care-General Pediatrics. HRSA. \$1,270,335. 7/1/03-6/30/07.
- 25. **Szilagyi PG**. Schaffer S, Humiston SG, Rand C, Shone LP. Rochester Center for Adolescent Immunization Research (RCAIR). CDC, \$741,000. 9/30/04-9/29/08.
- 26. **Szilagyi PG**. The Rochester Center for Adolescent Immunization Research (RCAIR). The Greater Rochester Health Foundation, \$531,468. 5/1/07–10/30/09.
- 27. **Szilagyi PG**. Universal Influenza Immunization for Children. CDC (UO1). \$432,693. 9/06-12/09.
- 28. **Szilagyi, PG and Hall, CB (Co-PIs).** Annual Estimates of Influenza Vaccine Effectiveness for Preventing Laboratory Influenza Infection. CDC (U01). \$1,492,854. 08/01/08 07/31/2011.
- 29. Szilagyi PG and Pressman E (CO-PIs). The National Children's Study, Monroe County Site. NIH, \$5,417,502. 9/26/08-9/25/12.
- 30. **Szilagyi, PG.** National Children's Study Formative Research Project-Retention Foster Care. CDC. \$147,884. 11/18/10-03/10/12.
- 31. **Szilagyi, PG**. et. al. Evaluation of Vaccination Reminder/Recall Systems for Adolescent Patients. CDC (U01) \$446,800. 08/31/08 08/30/12.
- 32. **Szilagyi, PG,** et al. Adolescent Vaccination in the Medical Home. CDC (UO1). \$825,000. 9/10/09–8/31/2013.
- 33. Halterman JS, **Szilagyi PG**, A Multifaceted Prompting Intervention for Urban Children with Asthma NIH/NHLBI (RO1). \$3,723,799. 1/01/09-12/31/14.
- 34. **Szilagyi, PG.** (Corresponding PI, Cynthia Rand in Rochester is Co-Director). National Immunization Partnership with the APA (NIPA). \$853,752 [Year 1 only]. CDC. 9/30/12-8/31/15.

(Co-Investigator)

- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE. Regional variation in Pediatric Hospitalization. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Co-PI for the Rochester component [James Perrin PI in Boston].
 \$23,038 [Entire Collaborative Grant \$657,904]. 7/90-6/93.
- 2. Rodewald LE, Woodin KA, **Szilagyi PG**, Arvan DA and Powell KR. "Serial Work-up of Cerebral Spinal Fluid in Children with Possible Meningitis." Innovations in Patient Care. Strong Memorial. \$12,741. 7/87-7/88.
- 3. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, Roghmann KJ, Hall CB et al. The Effect of Emergency Department MMR Vaccination on Vaccination Rate and Subsequent Primary Care Utilization. CDC. \$114,546. 7/89-7/90; \$128,200. 7/90-7/91; \$141,020. 7/91-7/92.
- 4. Roghmann KJ, Humiston SG, Campbell JR, Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, et al. "The study to increase immunization in inner-city areas." CDC. \$460,538. 9/90-9/93.
- 5. Weitzman M, Holl, JL, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE. Uninsured Children: Lessons from the 1981 and 1988 National Health Interview Survey--Child Health Supplement. Strong Children's Research Center 1992 Internal Grant Program. \$3,700. 7/92-6/93.
- 6. Holl JL, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Weitzman M. Evaluation of the Child Health Plus Program. Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation. \$12,500. 3/92-12/95.
- 7. Holl JL, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Weitzman M. Evaluation of the Child Health Plus Program. The Monroe Plan. \$52,500. 3/92-12/95.
- 8. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG. Hospital-based Immunization Programs. New York State Department of Health. \$160,000. 7/1/92-12/31/94.
- 9. Herbert T, **Szilagyi PG**, Holl J, et al. Evaluation of the Monroe Plan HMO Option. The Monroe Plan. \$45,180. 10/1/93-12/31/95.
- 10. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**. The Development of Vaccine Information Sheets. CDC. \$453,465. 11/1/93-3/28/97.
- 11. Herbert T, **Szilagyi PG** (Sponsor). Self-selection into Medicaid Managed Care. Department of Health and Human Services (AHCPR) NRSA Fellowship Award. \$35,300. 9/1/94-8/31/95.
- 12. Herbert T, **Szilagyi PG** (Sponsor). An Analysis of High Utilizers of the Pediatric Emergency Department. EMF Career Development Grant. \$25,000. 7/96-6/97.
- 13. Roghmann K, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE. Determination of Immunization Status of Two-yearold Children in Monroe County. Monroe County Department of Health. \$12,000. 1/93-6/93.
- 14. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, LeBaron C. Creating a Vaccination Registry Using an Existing Billing Database; a Pilot Study in Two Public Clinics. CDC. \$16,735. 3/93-12/93.
- 15. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**. The Monroe County Immunization Outreach Program. Monroe County Department of Health. \$44,000. 2/15/95-10/31/95.
- 16. McAnarney ER, **Szilagyi PG**, Weitzman M. Action for Healthy Children. The Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation. \$200,000. 10/1/96-9/30/99.
- 17. McBride JT, **Szilagyi PG**, McConnochie KM. The Contribution of Prematurity to Asthma in Young Children in Monroe County. Halcyon Hill Foundation. \$40,000. 3/1/97-2/28/98.
- 18. Schaffer SJ, Herbert T, **Szilagyi PG**, Klein JD, Dick AW. Medicaid Managed Care and Mental Health Services for Children. Strong Children's Research Center. \$7,500. 7/1/98-6/30/99.
- 19. Weitzman M, **Szilagyi PG**. Faculty Development Grant in General Pediatrics. HRSA. \$260,000. 7/1/99-6/30/03.
- 20. Chaudron L, **Szilagyi PG**, Cox C, Conwell Y. Screening Women For Postpartum Depression in Pediatrics Can It Be Done? Leonard F. Salzman Research Award. \$19,944. 7/1/00-6/30/01.

- 21. Halterman JS, **Szilagyi PG**, McConnochie KM, Yoos L, Hightower AD. School-Based Asthma Screening for Young Urban Children. Strong Children's Research Center Research Development Award. \$10,000. 6/02-6/03
- 22. Halterman JS, **Szilagyi PG**, Yoos L, Holzhauer RJ, McConnochie K, Aligne CA, Kaczorowski JM, McBride JT. The Rochester Early Childhood Asthma Program. Halcyon Hill Foundation. \$499,417. 7/01/00-6/30/04.
- 23. Schaffer SJ, **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG. Availability of Hepatitis B Vaccine for High-Risk Teens. CDC and Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine. \$364,000. 10/1/01-9/30/04.
- 24. Weitzman M, Aten M, Szilagyi PG, Halterman J, Fong CT, Allan M, O'Brien M, Auinger P. Faculty Development in General Internal Medicine and General Pediatrics at the University of Rochester School of Medicine and Dentistry, Program Director, Bureau of Health Professions, Health Resources and Services Administration. \$896,351. 7/1/01–/30/03.
- 25. Yu H, Dick A, **Szilagyi PG**, Phelps C, Trafton S. The Incremental Cost of Providing SCHIP Coverage for CSHCN Project. \$26,532. 7/1/03–6/30/04.
- 26. Cook S, Szilagyi PG, Allen M. Project Believe RUN FIT: The Rochester Urban Nutrition and Fitness Program. \$50,000. 1/1/03–12/31/04.
- 27. Humiston SG, **Szilagyi PG**, Sandler M. NYS Quality Improvement in Provider-based Immunization (QIPI). \$88,881. 9/1/04-3/31/05.
- Halterman JS, McConnochie KM, Kaczorowski JM, Yoos L, Holzhauer R, Chin N, Szilagyi, PG. Preventive Care Program for Young Urban Children with Asthma. The Halcyon Hill Foundation. \$508,108. 7/1/03-6/30/06.
- 29. Humiston SG, **Szilagyi PG**, Sandler M. New York State Targeted Improvements in Immunization Practices (NYS TIIPS). \$254,482. 4/1/06-3/31/07. Role: Evaluation Director.
- 30. Halterman JS, Stevens T, **Szilagyi PG**. Preventing Respiratory Illness among Premature Infants: An Asthma Education and Secondhand Smoke Reduction Program. The Halcyon Hill Foundation \$468,697. 7/1/06-6/30/09.
- 31. Cook, S, **Szilagyi PG**, Developing a Childhood Obesity Report Card for the Rochester Community. Greater Rochester Healthy Foundation. \$272,753. 04/01/07–12/31/09.
- 32. Schaffer S, **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Shone L, Rand C, Albertin C. Reaching Teens: Vaccinations in Complementary Health Care Settings CDC. (UO1) \$400,000. 9/15/06-9/14/09
- 33. Schaffer S, Humiston SG, **Szilagyi PG**, Phase II of the Immunization Toolkit for NY Family Physicians NYSAFP. \$24,040. 7/1/09-6/30/10.
- 34. Humiston, S, Schaffer S, Szilagyi PG, School based Influenza Program. CDC (U01) \$564,384. 9/10/09-9/9/11.
- 35. Kieburtz, K (PI) et al [Szilagyi PG—Leadership Group member; Associate Director of Community Engagement; Co-Director, Population Sciences Pillar; Co-Director, Greater Rochester Practice-Based Research Network]. *The University of Rochester Clinical and Translational Science Institute*. \$20,760,608. NIH/NCCR. 7/01/11–6/30/16.
- 36. Lande M, **Szilagyi PG**, Executive function in children with hypertension. NIH/NHLBI (R01). \$2,908,559. 8/14/10 6/30/15.
- 37. Schaffer S, **Szilagyi PG**, Optimizing the Practical Application of Immunization Information System Use in Primary care Settings. \$799,873. 09/01/11-08/31/15.
- 38. Rand C., **Szilagyi PG**, et al. Text Reminders to Immunize in a Managed Care Organization (TRIO). \$150,000. Society for Adolescent Health and Medicine (SAHM). 2/1/12-12/31/13.

(Primary Mentor on Prior Faculty Development Grants):

- 1. Halterman JS. Improving the Care of Young Urban Children with Asthma. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. (Faculty Development Award). \$300,000. 7/1/02-6/30/07.
- Chaudron L. Postpartum Depression in a Pediatric Clinic. NIMH (K23). \$881,977. 7/1/02-6/30/07.
- 3. Lande MB, Neurocognitive Function in Children with Hypertension NHLBI. (K23) \$633,984. 9/10/04–12/31/2009.
- 4. Jee, SH. Primary Care-based Mental Health Screening for Adolescents in Foster Care. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. (Faculty Development Award). \$300,000. 07/01/07 08/31/10.
- 5. Stevens T. Oxygen, Oxidative Stress and Wheezing in Premature Infants NICHD. (K23). \$625,131. 4/1/06-3/31/2011.
- 6. Yoo BK. Effects of Individual Behavioral Responses on Benefits of Influenza Vaccination NIH/NIAID. (K25) \$543,370. 5/15/2007-4/30/12.
- 7. Cook, S. Metabolic Syndrome in Adolescents: Contributions of Tobacco and Central Fat. NHLBI. (K23) \$662,241. 8/15/07–5/31/12.
- 8. Rand, C. Using Health Information Technology to Improve Delivery of HPV Vaccine AHRQ. (K08). \$743,642. 09/30/09-09/24/14.

Submitted Grants (In review)

<u>PUBLICATIONS</u> Original Articles in Peer-Reviewed Journals:

- 1. **Szilagyi PG**. A quantitative approach to the study of visual symmetry. *Percept Psychophys*. 22(3):287-292, 1977. doi: 10.3758/BF03199692
- 2. Baird JC, **Szilagyi PG**. Perception of psychophysical experiments II. *Psychol Res.* 39:325-343, 1977. doi: 10.1007/BF00308931
- 3. **Szilagyi PG**, Corsetti J, Callahan CM, et al. Pancreatic exocrine aphasia, clinical features of leprechaunism, and abnormal gonadotropin regulation. *Pediatr Pathol.* 7:51-61, 1987. PMID: 3110750.
- 4. Szilagyi PG. What can we do about the common cold? *Contemp Pediatr.* 7:23-49, 1990.
- Szilagyi PG, Roghmann KJ, Foye HR et al. The effect of independent practice association plans on use of pediatric ambulatory medical care in one group practice. *JAMA*. 263:2198-2203, 1990. PMID: 2108261.
- 6. Szilagyi PG. Viruses and the common cold. *Pediatric Virology*. 5:1-4, 1990.
- 7. Szilagyi PG. Benzonatate for relief of cough symptoms. Contemp Pediatr. 7:12-16, 1990.
- 8. **Szilagyi PG**. The effect of mist therapy on symptoms of upper respiratory infections. *The Pediatric Infectious Disease Journal*. 10:478-479, 1991.
- 9. Szilagyi PG. Humidifiers and other symptomatic therapy for children with respiratory tract infections. *The Pediatric Infectious Disease Journal*. 10(6):478-9, 1991. PMID: 1906598
- 10. Rodewald LE, Woodin KA, Szilagyi PG, et al. The relevance of common CSF tests in screening for bacterial meningitis. *J Pediatr*. 119:363-369, 1991. PMID: 1880647

- Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Wrenn KD, Slovis CM. Two methods for developing and maintaining a database of clinical information on outpatient encounters: A comparison of process, costs, and benefits. *Proc Annu Symp Comput Appl Med Care*.124-128, 1991. PMCID: PMC2247508
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE. Missed opportunities for influenza vaccination among children with asthma. *The Pediatric Infectious Disease Journal*. 11:705-708, 1992. doi: 10.1097/00006454-199209000-00006
- Szilagyi PG, Roghmann KJ, Foye HR, et al. Increased Ambulatory Utilization in IPA Plans Among Children Receiving Hyposensitization Therapy. *Inquiry*. 29:467-475, 1992. PMID: 1473870.
- 14. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Savageau J, et al. Improving influenza vaccination rates in children with asthma: A test of a computerized reminder system and an analysis of factors predicting vaccination compliance. *Pediatrics*. 90:871-875, 1992. PMID: 1437427.
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, et al. Missed opportunities for childhood vaccinations in office practices and the effect on vaccination status. *Pediatrics*. 91:1-7, 1993. PMID: 8416470.
- 16. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Roghmann KJ. Managed Health Care for Children. *J Ambul Care Manage*. 16:57-70, 1993.
- 17. Cove LA, Rodewald LE, Humiston, SG, Raubertas RF, Doane CB, **Szilagyi PG**. Accuracy of documented vaccination status of patients in pediatric emergency departments. *Am J Dis Child*. 147:16-17, 1993. PMID: 8418592.
- Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Raubertas RF, Roghmann KJ, Doane CB, Cove LA, Hall CB. Is an emergency department visit a marker for undervaccination and missed vaccination opportunities among children who have access to primary care? *Pediatrics*. 91:605-611, 1993. PMID: 8441567.
- 19. Rodewald LE, Roghmann KJ, **Szilagyi PG**, Winter NL, Campbell JR, Humiston SG. The school-based immunization survey: Strengths and weaknesses of an inexpensive tool for measuring vaccination coverage. *Am J of Public Health*. 83:1749-1751, 1993. PMID: 1694918.
- 20. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, et al. Decision rules for predicting undervaccination of preschool-age emergency department patients. *J Pediatr*. 123:887-892, 1993. PMID: 8229520.
- Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Weitzman, M. Lead poisoning risk determination in an urban population through the use of a standardized questionnaire. *Pediatrics*. 93:159-163, 1994. PMID: 8121724
- 22. Zimicki S, McCombie S, Koepke C, **Szilagyi PG**, et.al. Impact of missed opportunities to vaccinate preschool-aged children on vaccination coverage levels Selected U.S. sites, 1991-1992. *MMWR*. 43:709-718, 1994. doi:10.1001/jama.1994.03520170027012
- 23. Raubertas RF, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, **Szilagyi PG**. ROC curves for classification trees. *Med Decis Making*. 14:169-174, 1994. PMID: 8028469
- 24. Campbell JR, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, et al. Intent to immunize among pediatric and family medicine residents. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 148:926-929, 1994. PMID: 8075735.
- 25. Campbell JR, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, et al. Patient-specific reminder letters and pediatric well-child care show rates. *Clinical Pediatrics*. 33:268-272, 1994. PMID: 8050255.
- 26. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, et al. Immunization practices of pediatricians and family physicians in the United States. *Pediatrics*. 94:517-523, 1994. PMID: 7936863.

- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG. Immunization practices of pediatric residents: Are they meeting current standards? *The Pediatric Infectious Disease Journal*. 13:536-538, 1994. PMID: 8078743
- 28. **Szilagyi PG**. Roghmann KJ. Campbell JR. Humiston SG. Winter NL. Raubertas RF. Rodewald LE. Immunization practices of primary care practitioners and their relation to immunization levels. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 148(2):158-66, 1994. PMID: 8118533.
- 29. Schaffer SJ, **Szilagyi PG**. Immunization status and birth order. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. 149:792-797, 1995. PMID: 7795771.
- 30. Holl JL, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Byrd R, Weitzman M. Profile of uninsured children in the United States. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 149:398-406, 1995. PMID: 7704168.
- 31. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, Shiuh T, Raubertas RF, Humiston SG, LeBaron C, Hall CB. Is underimmunization a marker for insufficient utilization of preventive and primary care? *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 149:393-397, 1995. PMID: 7704167.
- 32. Woodin KA, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Carges MS, Schaffer SJ, **Szilagyi PG**. Physician and parent opinions: are children becoming pincushions from immunizations? *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. 149:845-849, 1995. PMID: 7633536.
- 33. Colson E, Herendeen N, **Szilagyi PG**. Index of suspicion: Rickets. *Pediatr Rev*.17:319-321, 1996. PMID: 8806203.
- 34. Homer CJ, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LR, ET al. Does quality of care affect rates of hospitalization for childhood asthma? *Pediatrics*. 98:18-23, 1996. PMID: 8668406.
- 35. Perrin JM, Greenspan P, Bloom SR, Finkelstein D, Yazdgerdi S, Leventhal JM, Rodewald L, **Szilagyi PG**, Homer CH. Primary care involvement among hospitalized children. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 150:479-486, 1996. PMID: 8620228.
- 36. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE. Missed opportunities for immunizations: A review of the evidence. *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2:18-25, 1996. PMID: 10186652.
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Pollard L, Klossner K, Jones AM, Barth R, Woodin KA. Reducing missed opportunities for immunizations: Easier said than done. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 150:1193-1200, 1996. PMID: 8904862.
- 38. Campbell JR, Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Weitzman M. Blood lead screening practices among U.S. Pediatricians. *Pediatrics*. 98:372-377, 1996. PMID: 8784359
- 39. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Raubertas RF, Roghmann, Hall CB. Effect of emergency department immunizations on immunization rates and subsequent primary care utilization. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 150:1271-76, 1996. PMID: 8953999.
- 40. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, Holl J, et al. Health insurance for lower income working families: effect on the provision of immunizations to preschool-age children. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. 151:798-803, 1997. PMID: 9265881.
- 41. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Fierman AH, Cunningham S, Barth R, Gracia D, Birkhead GS. Effect of two urban emergency department immunization programs on childhood immunization rates. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 151:999-1006, 1997. PMID: 9343010.
- 42. Szilagyi PG. Medicaid managed care and childhood immunization delivery. *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 4:67-72, 1998. PMID: 10183200.
- 43. **Szilagyi PG**. Managed care for children: effect on access to care and utilization of health services. *Future Child*. 8(2):39-59, 1998 Summer-Fall; Review. PMID: 9782649
- 44. **Szilagyi PG**, Schor EL. The health of children. *Health Serv Res.* 1001-1039, 1998. PMID: 9776947.

- 45. Schaffer S, Campbell JR, **Szilagyi PG**, Weitzman M. Lead screening practices of pediatric residents. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 152:185-89, 1998. PMID: 9491046.
- 46. Santoli J, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LR. Barriers to immunizations and missed opportunities. *Pediatr Ann.* 27:366-374, 1998. PMID: 9648171.
- 47. **Szilagyi PG**, Kemper KJ. Management of chronic childhood asthma in the primary care office. *Pediatr Ann.* 28:43-54, 1999. PMID: 9926372.
- 48. Rodewald LE, **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Barth R, Kraus R, Raubertas RF. A randomized study of tracking with outreach and provider prompting to improve immunization coverage and primary care. *Pediatrics*. 103(1):31-8, 1999. PMID: 9917436.
- 49. McConnochie KM, Russo MJ, McBride JT, **Szilagyi PG**, Brooks AM, Roghmann KJ. How commonly are children hospitalized for asthma eligible for care in alternative settings? *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 153:49-55, 1999. PMID: 989499.
- 50. Joffe GP, Rodewald LE, Herbert T, Barth R, **Szilagyi PG**. Scattering of Primary Care: Doctorswitching and utilization of health care by children on fee-for service Medicaid. *J Urban Health.* 76:322-334, 1999. PMID: 12607899.
- 51. Russo MJ, McConnochie KM, McBride JT, **Szilagyi PG**, Brooks AM, Roghmann KJ. Increase in admission threshold explains stable asthma hospitalization rates. *Pediatrics* 104:454-462, 1999. PMID: 10469769.
- 52. Rodewald LE, Maes E, Stevenson J, Lyons B, Stokley S, **Szilagyi PG**. Immunization performance measurement in a changing immunization environment. *Pediatrics*. 103:889-97, 1999. PMID: 10103327.
- 53. McConnochie KM, Russo MJ, McBride JT, **Szilagyi PG**, Brooks AM, Roghmann KJ. Socioeconomic variation in asthma hospitalization: Excess utilization or greater need? *Pediatrics*. 103:e75, 1999. PMID: 10353972
- 54. **Szilagyi PG**. Childhood asthma: we can do better! *Pediatr Ann*. 28:16-17, 1999. PMID: 10353972.
- 55. Halterman JS, Aligne CA, Auinger P, McBride J, **Szilagyi, PG**. Inadequate therapy for asthma among children in the United States. *Pediatrics*. 105:272-276, 2000. PMID: 10617735.
- 56. Gerbasi TR, McConnochie KM, Russo MJ, McBride JT, Szilagyi PG, Brooks AM, Roghmann KJ. Socioeconomic variation in asthma hospitalization: Excess utilization or greater need? *Pediatrics* 105:1171-1172, 2000. *Pediatrics* 103; e75, 1999. PMID: 10353972
- 57. **Szilagyi PG**, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, Mukamel DB, Trafton S, Dick AW, Raubertas RF. Evaluation of children's health insurance: From New York State's Child Health Plus to SCHIP. *Pediatrics*. 105:e687, 2000. PMID: 10699145.
- Trafton S, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, Mukamel DB, Dick AW, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Raubertas RF, Szilagyi PG. Evolution of a children's health insurance program: Lessons from New York State's Child Health Plus. *Pediatrics*. 105:e692, 2000. PMID: 10699146
- Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Jennings J, Zwanziger J, Mukamel DB, Trafton S, Dick AW, Barth R, Raubertas RF. Evaluation of New York State's Child Health Plus: Methods. *Pediatrics*. 105:e697, 2000. PMID: 10699147
- 60. Holl JL, Dick A, Shone LP, Rodewald LE, Zwanziger J, Mukamel DB, Trafton S, Raubertas RF, **Szilagyi PG**. A profile of the population enrolled in New York State's Child Health Plus. *Pediatrics*. 105:e706, 2000. PMID: 10699148
- 61. Holl JL, **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, Mukamel DB, Trafton S, Dick AW, Barth R, Raubertas. Evaluation of New York State's Child Health Plus: Access,

utilization, quality of health care, and health status. *Pediatrics*. 105:e711, 2000. PMID: 10699149

- 62. **Szilagyi PG**, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Yoos L, Zwanziger J, Shone LP, Mukamel DB, Trafton S, Dick AW, Raubertas RF. Evaluation of New York State's Child Health Plus: Children who have asthma. *Pediatrics*. 105:e719, 2000. PMID: 10699150.
- 63. Zwanziger J, Mukamel DB, **Szilagyi PG**, Trafton S, Dick A, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Shone LP, Jarrell J, Raubertas RF. Evaluating Child Health Plus in upstate New York: How much does providing health insurance to uninsured children increase health care costs? *Pediatrics*. 105:e728, 2000. PMID: 10699151
- 64. **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Barth R, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Impact of vaccine financing on vaccinations delivered by Health Department Clinics. *Am J of Public Health*. 90:739-745, 2000. PMID: 1446228.
- 65. **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Decline in physician referrals to health department clinics for immunizations: The role of vaccine financing. *Am J Prev Med.* 18:318-324, 2000. PMID: 10788735.
- 66. Bordley WC, Chelminski A, Margolis PA, Kraus R, **Szilagyi PG**, Vann JJ. The effect of audit and feedback on immunization delivery: A systematic review. *Am J Prev Med.* 18: 343-350, 2000. PMID: 10788739
- 67. **Szilagyi PG**, Zwanziger J, Rodewald LE, Holl JL, Mukamel DB, Trafton S, Shone LP, Dick AW, Jarrell L, Raubertas RF. Evaluation of a state health insurance program for low-income children: Implications for State Child Health Insurance Programs (SCHIP). *Pediatrics*. 105:363-371, 2000. PMID: 10654957
- 68. McInerny TK, **Szilagyi PG**, Childs GE, Wasserman RC, Kelleher KJ. Uninsured children with psychosocial problems: primary care management. *Pediatrics*. 106:930-936, 2000. PMID: 11044146.
- 69. **Szilagyi PG**, Bordley C, Vann JC, Chelminski A, Kraus RM, Margolis PA, Rodewald LE. The effect of patient reminder/recall interventions on immunization rates: A review. *JAMA*. 284:1820-1827, 2000. PMID: 11025835.
- 70. **Szilagyi PG**. Measuring the success of the U.S. childhood immunization system. *Am J Prev. Med* 20: Issue 4: Supplement 1:3-5, 2001. PMID: 11331124
- McCauley MM, Luman ET, Barker LE, Rodewald LE, Simpson DM, Szilagyi PG. The National Immunization Survey: Information for Action. *Am J Prev Med.* 20: Issue 4: Supplement 1:1-2, May 20, 2001. PMID: 11331123
- 72. Zwanziger J, **Szilagyi PG**, Kaul P. Evaluating the benefits of increasing measles vaccination rates. *Health Serv Res.* 36:5:885-909, 2001. PMID: 11666109
- 73. Schaffer SJ, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Averhoff FM, **Szilagyi PG**. Adolescent immunization practices: a national survey of U.S. physicians. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. 155:566-571, 2001. PMID: 11343499.
- Luman ET, Barker LE, Simpson DM, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Zhao Z. National, state and urban-area vaccination-coverage levels among children aged 19-35 months, United States, 1999. *Am J Prev Med*. 2001;20(4 Suppl):88-153. PMID: 12174806
- 75. Halterman JS, Kaczorowski JM, Aligne CA, Auinger P, **Szilagyi PG**. Iron deficiency and cognitive achievement among school-aged children and adolescents in the United States. *Pediatrics*. 107:1381-1386, 2001. PMID: 11389261.

- 76. Halterman JS, Montes G, Aligne CA, Kaczorowski JM, Hightower AD, **Szilagyi PG**. School readiness among urban children with asthma. *Ambul Pediatr*. 1(4):201-205, 2001. PMID: 11888401.
- 77. Halterman JS, Kaczorowski JM, Yoos HL, McConnochie KM, Holzhauer RJ, Conn KM, Lauver S, **Szilagyi PG**. Providers underestimate symptom severity among urban children with asthma. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. 156:141-146, 2002. PMID: 11814375
- 78. Hostetler MA, Auinger P, Szilagyi PG. Parenteral analgesic and sedative use among emergency department patients in the United States: Combined results from the National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey (NHAMCS). Am J Emerg Med. 20:83-87, 2002. PMID: 11880868
- 79. **Szilagyi PG**, Schaffer S, Shone L, Barth R, Humiston SG, Sandler M, Rodewald LE. Reducing geographic, racial, and ethnic disparities in childhood immunization rates by using reminder/recall interventions in urban primary care practices. *Pediatrics*. 110:e58, 2002. PMID: 12415064.
- Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Ambrose SJ, Dunn MK, Barth RD, Edwards K, Weinberg GA, Balter S, Schwartz B. Physician Perspectives Regarding Pneumococcal Conjugate Vaccine. *Pediatrics*. 110:e68, 2002. PMID: 12456935.
- Szilagyi PG, Iwane MK, Humiston SG, Schaffer SJ, McInerny T, Shone L, Jennings J, Washington ML, Schwartz B. Time spent by primary care practices on pediatric influenza vaccination visits: Implications for universal influenza vaccination. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 157:191-195, 2003. PMID: 12580691.
- 82. **Szilagyi PG**. Care of Children with Special Health Care Needs. *Future Child*. 13:137-151, Spring 2003. PMID: 14503458
- 83. Poehling KA, **Szilagyi PG**, Edwards K, Mitchel E, Barth R, Hughes H, LaFleur B, Schaffer SJ, Schwartz B, Griffin MR. Streptococcus pneumoniae-related illnesses in young children: secular trends and regional variation. *Pediatr Infect Dis J*. 22:413-418, 2003. PMID: 12792380.
- 84. Szilagyi PG. The joy of research. Ambul Pediatr. 3(2):68-70, 2003. PMID: 12643777
- 85. Halterman JS, McConnochie KM, Conn KM, Yoos HL, Kaczorowski JM, Holzhauer RJ, Allan M, **Szilagyi PG**. A Potential Pitfall in Provider Assessments of the Quality of Asthma Control. *Ambul Pediatr.* 3(2):102-5, 2003. PMID: 12643784.
- 86. **Szilagyi PG**, Iwane MK, Schaffer S, Humiston SG, Barth R McInerny T, Shone LP, Schwartz B. Potential burden of universal influenza vaccination of young children on visits to primary care practices. *Pediatrics*. 112(4):821-828, 2003. PMID: 14523173.
- 87. Brach C, Lewit EM, VanLandeghem K, Bronstein J, Dick AW, Kimminau KS, LaClair BJ, Shenkman EA, Shone LP, Swigonski N, **Szilagyi PG**. Who's Enrolled in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP)? An Overview of Findings From the Child Health Insurance Research Initiative (CHIRI). *Pediatrics*. 112:e499-e507, 2003. PMID: 14654672.
- 88. **Szilagyi PG**, Shenkman E, Brach C, LaClair BJ, Swigonski N, Dick AW, Shone LP, Schaffer VA, Col JF, Eckert G, Klein JD, Lewit EM. Children With Special Health Care Needs Enrolled in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP): Patient Characteristics and Health Care Needs *Pediatrics*. 112:e508-e520, 2003. PMID: 14654673.
- 89. Yussman SM, Ryan SA, Klein JD, Auinger P, Dick AW, Shone LP, Shenkman E, Szilagyi PG. Adolescents with special health care needs in the United States: prevalence, profile and charges for physical and emotional conditions. *J Adolesc Health*. 2003; 32: 148-149. doi: 10.1016/S1054-139X(02)00664-X

- 90. Shone LP, Dick AW, Brach C, Kimminau KS, LaClair BJ, Shenkman EA, Col JF, Schaffer VA, Mulvihill F, Szilagyi PG, Klein JD, VanLandeghem K, Bronstein J. The Role of Race and Ethnicity in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) in Four States: Are There Baseline Disparities, and What Do They Mean for SCHIP? *Pediatrics*. 112:e521-e532, 2003. PMID: 14654674.
- 91. Dick AW, Klein JD, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, Yu H, **Szilagyi PG.** The Evolution of the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) in New York: Changing Program Features and Enrollee Characteristics. *Pediatrics*. 112:e542-e550, 2003. PMID: 14654676.
- Chaudron LH, Szilagyi PG, Kitzman HJ, Wadkins HM, Conwell Y. Detection of postpartum depressive symptoms by screening at well-child visits. *Pediatrics*. 113(3):551-558, 2004. PMID: 14993549.
- 93. **Szilagyi PG**, Dick AW, Klein JD, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, McInerny T. Improved Access and Quality of Care After Enrollment in the New York State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP). *Pediatrics*. 113(5): e395–404, 2004. PMID: 15121980.
- 94. Iwane MK, Edwards KM, Szilagyi PG, Walker FJ, Griffin MR, Weinberg GA, Coulen C, Poehling KA, Shone LP, Balter S, Hall CB, Erdman DD, Wooten K, Schwartz B. Populationbased surveillance for hospitalizations associated with respiratory syncytial virus, influenza virus, and parainfluenza viruses among young children. *Pediatrics*. 113(6): 1758-1764, 2004. PMID: 15173503.
- Poehling KA, LaFleur BJ, Szilagyi PG, Edwards KM, Mitchel E, Barth R, Schwartz B, Griffin MR. Population-based impact of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine in young children. *Pediatrics*. 114(3): 755-761, 2004. PMID: 15342850.
- 96. Davis, MM, & **Szilagyi PG**. Can quality improvement reach into pockets of need for childhood immunizations? *Ambul Pediatr*. 4(3):224–225, May-Jun 2004. PMID: 15153051
- 97. Halterman JS, Szilagyi PG, Yoos HL, Conn KM, Kaczorowski JM, Holzhauer RJ, Lauver SC, Neely TL, Callahan PM, McConnochie KM. Benefits of a School-Based Asthma Treatment Program in the Absence of Secondhand Smoke Exposure: Results of a Randomized Clinical Trial. Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med. 158: 460-467, 2004. PMID: 15123479.
- 98. Humiston SG, **Szilagyi PG**, Iwane MK, Schaffer SJ, Santoli J, Shone LP, Barth R, McInerny T, Schwartz B. The Feasibility of Universal Influenza Vaccination for Infants and Toddlers. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 158(9): 867-874, 2004. PMID: 15351752.
- 99. Dick AW, Brach C, Allison RA, Shenkman E, Shone LP, **Szilagyi PG**, Klein JD, Lewit EM. SCHIP impact in three states: How do the most vulnerable children fare? *Health Affairs*. 23(5): 63-75, 2004. PMID: 15371371.
- 100. Halterman JS, Yoos HL, Conn KM, Callahan PM, Montes G, Neely T, **Szilagyi PG.** The impact of childhood asthma on parental quality of life. *J Asthma*. 41:645-653, 2004. PMID: 15584314.
- 101. Jee SH, Antonucci TC, Aida M, Szilagyi MA, **Szilagyi PG**. Emergency Department Utilization of Children in Foster Care. *Ambul Pediatr*. 5(2):102–106, 2005. PMID: 15780011
- 102. Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Barth R, Kouides RW, Long C, Humiston SG, Jennings J, Bennett NM. Physician practices and attitudes regarding adult immunizations. *Prev Med.* 40(2):152-61, 2005. PMID: 15533524
- 103. Shone LP, Dick AW, Klein JD, Zwanziger J, Szilagyi PG. Reduction in racial and ethnic disparities after enrollment in the State Children's Health Insurance Program. *Pediatrics*. 115(6):e697-705, 2005. PMID: 15930198.

- 104. Halterman JS, McConnochie KM, Conn KM, Yoos HL, Callahan PM, Neely TL, Szilagyi PG. A Randomized Trial of Primary Care Provider Prompting to Enhance Preventive Asthma Therapy. Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med. 159:422–427, 2005. PMID: 15867114.
- 105. Conn KM, Halterman JS, Fisher SG, Yoos HL, Chin NP, Szilagyi PG. Parental beliefs about medications and medication Adherence among Urban Children with Asthma. *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 5(5):306-310, 2005. PMID: 16167856.
- 106. Shone LP, **Szilagyi PG**. The State Children's Health Insurance Program. *Current Opinion in Pediatrics*. 17(6):764-772, 2005. PMID: 16282785
- 107. Jacobson VJ, Szilagyi PG. Patient reminder and patient recall systems to improve immunization rates. *Cochrane Database of Systemic Reviews*. (3):CD003941, 2005. PMID: 16034918
- 108. Shefer A, Santoli J, Wortley P, Evans V, Fasano N, Kohrt A, Fontanesi J, Szilagyi PG. Status of quality improvement activities to improve immunization practices and delivery: findings from the immunization quality improvement symposium, October 2003. *Journal of Public Health Management & Practice*. 12(1):77-89, 2006. PMID: 16340519
- 109. **Szilagyi PG**, Dick A, Klein J, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, Bajorska A, Yoos HL. Improved asthma care after enrollment in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) in New York. *Pediatrics*. 117:486-496, 2006. PMID: 16452369.
- 110. Halterman JS, Conn KM, Forbes-Jones E, Fagnano M, Hightower AD, **Szilagyi PG**. Behavior problems among inner-city children with asthma: Findings from a community-based sample. *Pediatrics*. 117:e192-199, 2006. PMID: 16452328
- 111. **Szilagyi PG**, Schaffer S, Shone LP, Barth R, Humiston SG, Ambrose S, Averhoff F. Effect of telephone reminder/recall on adolescent immunization and preventive visits: Results from a randomized clinical trial. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 160:157-163, 2006. PMID: 16461871.
- 112. Halterman JS, Fagnano M, Conn KM, **Szilagyi PG**. Do parents of urban children with persistent asthma ban smoking in their homes and cars? *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 6(2):115-119, 2006. PMID: 16530150
- 113. Florin TA, Klein JD, Szilagyi PG, Weitzman M, McAnarney ER. Community as laboratory: Reflections from Rochester, NY, in celebration of the dedication of the Robert J. Haggerty Child Health Services Research Laboratories. *Ambul Pediatr.* 6(3): 130-133, 2006. PMID: 16713929
- 114. Jee SH, Barth RP, Szilagyi MA, **Szilagyi PG**, Aida M, and Davis MM. Factors associated with chronic conditions among children in foster care. *J Health Care Poor Underserved*. 17(2): 328-341, 2006. PMID: 16702718
- 115. Chaudron LH, Kitzman HJ, Szilagyi PG, Sidora-Arcoleo, K; Anson E. Changes in maternal depressive symptoms across the postpartum year at well childcare visits. *Ambul Pediatr.* 6(4): 221-224, 2006. PMID: 16843254
- 116. Poehling KA, Edwards KM, Weinberg GA, Szilagyi PG, Staat MA, Iwane MK, et al. The under-recognized burden of influenza illness in young children. *New England Journal of Medicine*. 355(1): 31-40, 2006. PMID: 16822994.
- 117. Szilagyi PG, Griffin MR, Shone LP, Barth R, Zhu Y, Schaffer S, et al. The Impact of Conjugate Pneumococcal Vaccination on Routine Childhood Vaccination and Primary Care Use in 2 Counties. *Pediatrics*. 118:1394-1402, 2006. PMID: 17015528

- 118. Halterman JS, Fisher S, Conn KM, Fagnano M, Lynch K, Marky A, Szilagyi PG. Improved Preventive Care for Asthma: A Randomized Trial of Clinician Prompting in Pediatric Offices. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 160(10):1018-25, 2006. PMID: 17018460
- Liptak GS, Auinger P, Dick AW, Shone LP, Ryan SA, Szilagyi PG. Short-term Persistence of High Health Care Costs in a Nationally Representative Sample of Children. *Pediatrics*. 118(4):e1001-9, 2006. PMID: 17015496.
- 120. Klein JD, Shenkman E, Brach C, Shone LP, Col J, Schaffer VA, Dick AW, VanLandeghem K, Szilagyi PG. Prior Health Care Experiences of Adolescents who Enroll in SCHIP. *J Health Care Poor Underserved*. 17(4):789-807, 2006. PMID: 17242531.
- 121. Yu H, Dick AW, **Szilagyi PG**. SCHIP Eligibility and Access to Care for Children with Special Health Care Needs: Results from a Nationally Representative Survey. *Health Care Financ Rev.* 2007; 28(2): 53-64. PMICD: PMC4194983
- 122. Chaudron LH, Szilagyi PG. Legal and Ethical Considerations: Risks and Benefits of Postpartum Depression Screening at Well-Child Care Visits. *Pediatrics*. 119:123-128, 2007. PMID: 17200279
- 123. Rand CM, Shone LP, Albertin C, Auinger P, Klein JD, **Szilagyi PG**. National Health Care Visit Patterns of Adolescents: Implications for Delivery of New Adolescent Vaccines. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*.161:252-259, 2007. PMID: 17339506.
- 124. **Szilagyi PG**, Shone LP, Klein JD, Bajorska A, Dick AW. Improved Healthcare Among Children with Special Health Care Needs (CSHCN) After Enrollment in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP). *Ambul Pediatr*. 7(1):10-7, 2007. PMID: 17261477.
- 125. Halterman JS, Auinger P, Conn KM, Lynch K, Yoos HL, **Szilagyi PG**. Inadequate Therapy and Poor Symptom Control Among Children With Asthma: Findings from a Multistate Sample. *Ambul Pediatr.* 1; 7(2):153-159, 2007. PMID: 17368410
- 126. Poehling KA, Szilagyi PG, Grijalva CG, Martin SW, LaFleur B, Mitchel E, Barth R, Nuorti JP, Griffin MR Reduction of Frequent Otitis Media and Pressure-Equalizing Tube Insertions in Children After Introduction of Pneumococcal Conjugate Vaccine. *Pediatrics*. 119(4):707-15, 2007. PMID: 17403841.
- 127. Yu H, Dick AW, **Szilagyi PG**. Role of SCHIP in serving children with special health care needs. *Health Care Financ Rev.* 28(2):53-64, 2007. PMID: 17427845.
- 128. Cheng TL, Szilagyi PG; Association of Medical School Pediatric Department Chairs, Inc. Leadership in Academic General Pediatrics. J Pediatrics. 150(5):451-2, 452.el. 2007. PMID: 17452210
- 129. Klein J, Shone LP, Szilagyi **PG**, Bajorska A, Wilson K, Dick AW. Impact of the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) on Adolescents in New York. *Pediatrics*. 119(4):e885-92. 2007. PMID: 17403831.
- 130. Lewis EN, Griffin MR, Szilagyi PG, Zhu Y, Edwards KM, Poehling KA, Childhood Influenza: Number Needed to Vaccinate to Prevent One Hospitalization or Outpatient Visit. *Pediatrics*. 120(3):467-472, 2007. PMID: 17766517
- Rand CM. Szilagyi PG, Albertin C, Auinger, P, Additional Health Care Visits Needed Among Adolescents for Human Papillomavirus Vaccine Delivery Within Medical Homes: A National Study. *Pediatrics*. 120(3) 461-466, 2007. PMID: 17766516.
- 132. Baldwin CD, Dreyer BP, **Szilagyi PG**, Bell LM, Baker RC, Cheng TL, Coury DL, Academic General Pediatric Fellowships: Curriculum Design and Educational Goals and Objectives. *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 7(5):328-39, 2007. PMID: 17870640.

- Baldwin CD, Szilagyi PG, Dreyer B, Bell L, Baker C. Strengthening the Academic Base of General Pediatrics Fellowship Programs: A National Program and Curriculum Development Project. *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 7(5):340-7, 2007. PMID: 17870641.
- 134. Szilagyi PG, Rickert D, McLaurin J, Tan L, Britto M, Francis A, Dunne E, Rand CM. Delivering Adolescent Vaccinations in the Medical Home: A New Era? *Pediatrics*. 121(Supplement): S15-S24, 2008. PMID: 18174317
- 135. Miller KE, Griffin MR, Edwards KM, Weinberg GA, **Szilagyi PG**. et al. Influenza Burden in Children with Asthma. *Pediatrics*. 121(1):1-8, 2008. PMID: 18166550.
- 136. Halterman JS, Montes, G, Shone LP, Szilagyi PG, The Impact of Health Insurance Gaps on Access to Care Among Children with Asthma in the US. *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 8(1):43-49, 2008. PMID: 18191781
- 137. Shone LP, Lantz PM, Dick AW, Chernew ME, **Szilagyi PG**. Crowd Out in State Children's Health Insurance Programs (SCHIP): Incidence, Enrollee Characteristics and Experiences, and Potential Impact on New York's SCHIP. *Health Services Research*. 43(1) Part II, 419-434, 2008. PMID: 2323128.
- 138. Halterman JS, Borrelli B, Fisher S, **Szilagyi PG**, Yoos HL. Improving Care for Urban Children with Asthma: Design and Methods of the School-Based Asthma Therapy (SBAT) Trial. *Journal of Asthma*. 45(4):279-86, 2008. PMID: 18446591
- 139. Staat MA, Fairbrother G, Edwards KM, Griffin M, Szilagyi PG. Delayed Onset and Diminished Magnitude of Rotavirus Activity --- United States, November 2007--May 2008. *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report- CDC*. (Early Release); 1-4, 2008.
- 140. Szilagyi PG, Fairbrother G, Griffin MR, Hornung RW, Donauer S, Morrow A, Altaye M, Zhu Y, Ambrose S, Edwards KM, Poehling KA, Lofthus G, Holloway M, Finelli L, Iwane M, Staat MA, for the New Vaccine Surveillance Network. Influenza Vaccine Effectiveness among Children 6 to 59 Months of Age during Two Influenza Seasons: A Case-Cohort Study. Archives of Pediatrics & Adolescent Medicine. 162(10):943-951, 2008. PMID: 18977968
- 141. Humiston, SG, Albertin C, Schaffer S, Rand C, Shone LP, Stokley S, Szilagyi PG. "Health care provider attitudes and practices regarding adolescent immunizations." Vaccine. 2008; 75(1): 121-7. PMID: 19157759
- 142. Szilagyi PG. Changing the World for Children, Academic Pediatric Association (APA) Presidential Address, May 5, 2008, Honolulu, Hawaii, *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 8(5):273-8, 2008. PMID: 18922498

[http://mediasite.urmc.edu/mediasite/Viewer/?peid=9e898cea5c2243c49470973e6b7961a9]

- 143. Yu, H., Dick A, Szilagyi, PG. Does Public Insurance Provide Better Financial Protection Against Rising Health Care Costs for Families of Children with Special Health Care Needs. *The Journal of Medical Care*. 2008; 46(10): 1064-1070. PMID: 18815528
- 144. Shone LP, Klein JD, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Upper Income Limit for SCHIP and Foregone Care Among uninsured US Children. "Health of the Nation Issue". JAMA. 300(16):1882-1884, 2008. PMID: 18940974
- 145. Rand CM, Szilagyi PG, Yoo BK, Auinger P, Albertin C. Additional Burden for Universal Influenza Vaccination of U.S. School-Aged Children and Adolescents. Archives of Pediatrics & Adolescent Medicine. 162(11):1048-55, 2008. PMID: 18981353.
- 146. **Szilagyi, PG**., Cheng, T., Simpson, L., Berkelhamer ,JE., Sectish, TC. Health Insurance for All Children and Youth in the United States. A Position Statement of the Federation of Pediatric Organizations. *Journal of Pediatrics*. 2008; 153(3): 301-2. PMID: 18718253

- 147. Eisenberg KW, Szilagyi PG, Fairbrother G, Griffin MR, Staat M, Shone LP, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Poehling KA, Edwards KM, Lofthus G, Fisher SG, Bridges CB, Iwane MK, and the New Vaccine Surveillance Network. Vaccine Effectiveness Against Laboratory-Confirmed Influenza in Children 6 to 59 Months of Age During the 2003–2004 and 2004–2005 Influenza Seasons. *Pediatrics*. 122(5):911-9, 2008. PMID: 18977968.
- 148. Genel M, McCaffree MA, Hendricks K, Dennery PA, Hay W W, Stanton B, Szilagyi PG, Jenkins RR. A National Agenda for America's Children and Adolescents in 2008: recommendations from the 15th Annual Public Policy Plenary Symposium, annual meeting of the Pediatric Academic Societies, May 3, 2008. *Pediatrics*. 122(4):843-9, 2008. PMID: 18829810
- 149. Payne DC, Staat MA, Edwards K, Szilagyi PG, Gentsch JR, Stockman LJ, Curns AT, Griffin M, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Fairbrother G, Alexander J, Parashar UD. Active Population-Based Surveillance for Severe Rotavirus Gastroenteritis in US Children. *Pediatrics*. 122 (6):1235-43, 2008. PMID: 19047240.
- 150. Stanton B, Huang C, Armstrong R, Sectish T, Palfrey J, Nelson B, Herlihy JM, Alden E, Keenan W, Szilagyi PG. Global Health Training for Pediatric Residents. *Pediatric Annuals*. 37 (12): 786-796, 2008. PMID: 19143329
- 151. Miller EK, Edwards KM, Weinberg GA, Iwane MK, Griffin MR, Hall CB, Zhu Y, Szilagyi PG, Morin LL, Heil LH, Lu X, Williams JV; for the New Vaccine Surveillance Network. A novel group of rhinoviruses is associated with asthma hospitalizations. *Journal of Allergy and Clinical Immunology*. 123(1): 98-104.el, 2008. PMID: 19027147.
- 152. **Szilagyi PG**, Schuster MA, Cheng TL. The scientific evidence for child health insurance. *Academic Pediatrics*. 9(1):4-6, 2009. PMID: 19329084
- 153. Liu, H, Phelps C, Szilagyi PG, Veazie P, Dick A, Klein J, Shone L, Noyes K. Managed Care Quality of Care and Plan Choice in New York SCHIP, *Health Services Research*. 44(3):843-861, 2009. PMID: 2699911
- 154. Yoo BK, Kasajima M, Fiscella K, Bennett NM, Phelps CE, Szilagyi PG. Effects of an ongoing epidemic on the annual influenza vaccination rate and vaccination timing among the Medicare elderly: 2000-2005. *American journal of public health.* 2009;99 Suppl 2:S383-8. PMID: 19797752
- 155. Lande M, Adams H, Falkner B, Waldstein S, Schwartz G, Szilagyi P, Wang H, Palumbo D. Parental Assessments of Internalizing and Externalizing Behavior and Executive Function in Children with Primary Hypertension. *Pediatrics*. 154(2):207-212, 2009. PMID: 2633107
- 156. Hall C, Weinberg G, Iwane M, Blumkin A, Edwards K, Staat M, Auinger P, Griffin M, Poehling K, Erdman D, Grijalva C, Zhu Y, and Szilagyi P. The Burden of Respiratory Syncytial Virus Infection among Healthy Children. *The New England Journal of Medicine*. 5; 360(6):588-98, 2009. PMID: 19196675
- 157. Szilagyi PG. Translational Research and Pediatrics. *Academic Pediatrics*. 9:71–80, 2009
- 158. Humiston, SG, Albertin C, Schaffer S, Rand C, Shone LP, Stokley S, **Szilagyi PG**. Health care provider attitudes and practices regarding adolescent immunizations: a qualitative study. *Patient Education and Counseling*. 75(1):121-7, 2009. PMID: 19157759
- 159. Weinberg G, Hall C, Iwane M, Poehling K, Edwards K, Griffin M, Staat M, Curns A, Erdman D, Szilagyi PG. Parainfluenza Virus Infection of Young Children: Estimates of the Population-Based Burden of Hospitalization. *The Journal of Pediatrics*. 154(5):694-9, 2009. PMID: 19159905

- 160. Talbot HK, Crowe JE Jr, Edwards KM, Griffin MR, Zhu Y, Weinberg GA, Szilagyi PG, Hall CB, Podsiad AB, Iwane M, Williams JV; New Vaccine Surveillance Network. Coronavirus Infection and Hospitalizations for Acute Respiratory Illness in Young Children. *Journal of Medical Virology*. 81(5):853-6, 2009. PMID: 2767383
- 161. Yoo BK, Holland ML, Bhattacharya J, Szilagyi PG. Effects of Mass Media Coverage on Weekly Influenza Vaccine Receipt among Medicare Elderly. *Health Science Research*. Vol 99, No. S2, 2009. PMID: 20579128
- 162. Yu H, Dick A, Szilagyi PG. Public Insurance: Better Financial Protection or Different Level of Service Utilization?: Financial Protection and Level of Service Utilization. *Medical Care*. 47(2): 268, 9. PMID: 18815528
- 163. Cortese MM, Staat MA, Weinberg GA, Edwards K, Rice MA, Szilagyi PG, Hall CB, Payne DC, Parashar UD. Underestimates of Intussusception Rates in U.S. Infants based on Inpatient Discharge Data: Implications for Monitoring the Safety of Rotavirus Vaccines. *Journal of Infectious Diseases.* 1;2009(S1):S264-S270, 2009. PMID: 19817607
- 164. Payne DC, Szilagyi PG, Staat MA, Edwards KM, Gentsch JR, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Curns AT, Clayton H, Griffin MR, Fairbrother G, Parashar UD. Secular variation in US rotavirus disease rates and serotypes—Implications for assessing the rotavirus vaccination program. *The Pediatric Infectious Disease Journal*. 28(11):948-953, 2009. PMID: 19859013.
- 165. Liu H, Phelps CE, Veazie PJ, Dick AW, Klein JD, Shone LP, Szilagyi PG. Managed Care Quality and Disenrollment in New York SCHIP. *American Journal of Managed Care*. 15(12):910-8, 2009. PMID: 20001172.
- 166. Jee S, Szilagyi M, Ovenshire C, Norton A, Conn A, Blumkin A, Szilagyi PG. Improved Detection of Developmental Delays Among Young Children in Foster Care. *Pediatrics*. 125(2): 282-289, 2010. PMID: 20064864
- 167. Yoo BK, **Szilagyi PG**, Schaffer SJ, Humiston SG, Rand CM, Albertin CS, Vincelli P, Blumkin AK, Shone LP, Coleman MS. Cost of Universal Influenza Vaccination of Children in Pediatric Practices. *Pediatrics*. 124(5):S499-S506, 2010. PMID: 2936456.
- 168. Flores AR, Szilagyi PG, Auinger P, Fisher SG. Estimated Burden of Rotavirus-Associated Diarrhea in Ambulatory Settings in the United States, *Pediatrics*. 125(2):e191-e198, 2010. PMID: 20100749
- 169. Chaudron L, **Szilagyi P**, Tang W, Anson E, Talbot N, Wadkins H, Tu X, Wisner K. Accuracy of Depression Screening Tools for Identifying Postpartum Depression Among Urban Mothers. *Pediatrics*. 125(3):e609-17, 2010. PMID: 20156899
- 170. Payne DC, Szilagyi PG, Staat MA, Edwards KM, Gentsch JR, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Curns AT, Clayton H,Griffin MR, Fairbrother G, Parashar UD. Corrected 2007 rotavirus hospitalization rates. *The Pediatric infectious disease journal*. 2010;29(3):287-8. PMID: 20190618
- 171. Williams JV, Edwards KM, Weinberg GA, Griffin MR, Hall CB, Zhu Y, Szilagyi PG, Wang CK, Yang C, Silva D, Ye D, Spaete RR, Crowe JE. Population-Based Incidence of Human Metapneumovirus in Hospitalized Children. *The Journal of Infectious Diseases*. 201(12):1890-8, 2010. PMID: 2873123.
- 172. Fairbrother G, Cassedy A, Staat M, Donauer S, Bridges C, Ismael Ortega-Sanchez I, Finelli L, Noelle-Angelique M, Hall C, Weinberg G, Szilagyi P, Kent D, Edwards K, Griffin M, Poehling K. High Costs of Influenza: Direct Medical Costs of Influenza Disease in Young Children. *Vaccine*. 28(31):4913-9, 2010. PMID: 20576536.

- 173. Yoo BK, Holland ML, Bhattacharya J, Phelps CE, Szilagyi PG. Effects of Mass Media Coverage on Timing and Annual Receipt of Influenza Vaccination among Medicare Elderly. *Health Services Research*. 45(5)1-23, 2010. PMID: 2939276.
- 174. Gibson K, Campbell T, Fiscella K, McInerny T, Swanger C, Szilagyi P. Physician Perspectives on Incentives to Participate in Practice-based Research: A Greater Rochester Practice-Based Research Network (GR-PBRN) Study. *The Journal of the American Board of Family Medicine*. 3(4) 52-454, 2010. PMID: 20616287
- 175. Lande M, Adams H, Falkner B, Waldstein SR, Schwartz GJ, Szilagyi PG, Wang H, Palumbo D. Parental Assessment of Executive Function and Internalizing and Externalizing Behavior in Primary Hypertension after Antihypertensive Therapy. *The Journal of Pediatrics*. 157(1) 114-9, 2010. PMID: 20904985.
- 176. Poehling KA, Fairbrother G, Yuwei Z, Donauer S, Umiker D, Edwards K, Staat M, Prill MM, Finelli, L, Allred N, Bardenheier B, Szilagyi P. Practice and Child Characteristics Associated with Influenza Vaccine Uptake in Young Children. *Pediatrics*. 126(4) 665-673, 2010. PMID: 20819893.
- 177. Holland ML, Yoo BK, Kitzman H, Chaudron L, Szilagyi PG, Temkin-Greener, H. Self-Efficacy as a Mediator between Maternal Depression and Child Hospitalizations in Low-Income Urban Families. *Maternal and Child Health Journal*. 15(7):1011-9.2011. PMID: 20706866.
- 178. Rand, CM, Schaffer, SJ, Humiston, SG, Albertin, CS, Shone, LP, Heintz, EV, Blumkin, AK, Stokley, S, **Szilagyi, PG**. Patient-provider communication and human papillomavirus vaccine acceptance. *Clinical Pediatrics*. 50(2):106-13.2011. PMID: 20837607.
- 179. Yoo BK, Berry A, Kasajima M, **Szilagyi PG**. Association Between Medicaid Reimbursement and Child Influenza Vaccination Rates. *Pediatrics*. 126(5): e998-1010. 2010. PMID: 20956402.
- 180. Jee SH, Conn AM, Blumkin A, Szilagyi PG, Baldwin CD, Szilagyi MA. Identification of social-emotional problems among young children in foster care. *Journal of Child Psychology* and Psychiatry. 51 (12):1351-8.2010. PMID: 20840498
- 181. Adams HR, Szilagyi PG, Gebhardt L, Lande MB. Learning and attention problems among children with pediatric primary hypertension. *Pediatrics*. 126(6):e1425-9, 2010. PMID: 21059718.
- 182. Jee SH, Szilagyi MA, Blatt SD, Meguid V, Auinger P, Szilagyi PG. Timely Identification of Mental Health Problems in Two Foster Care Medical Homes. *Children and Youth Services Review*. 5:685-690, 2010. doi:10.1542/peds.2010-1350
- 183. Yoo BK, Kasajima M, Phelps CE, Fiscella K, Bennett NM, Szilagyi PG. Influenza vaccine supply and racial/ethnic disparities in vaccination among the elderly. *Am J Prev Med.* 40(1):1-10. Jan 2010. PMID: 21146761
- 184. Poehling KA, Szilagyi, PG, Staat, M, Snively, BM, Payne, DC, Bridges CB, Chu, SY, Light, LS, Prill, MM, Griffin, M, Edwards, K. Impact of Maternal Immunization of Influenza Hospitalizations in Infants. *American J Obstetrics and Gynecology*. 204(6): S141-148. 2011. PMID: 21492825
- 185. Foltz JL, Cook SR Szilagyi PG, Auinger PA, Stewart SB, Baldwin CD. U.S. Adolescent Nutrition, Exercise, and Screen Time Baseline Levels Prior to National Recommendations. *Clinical Pediatrics*. 50(5):424-433.2011. PMID: 21282256
- 186. Halterman JS, **Szilagyi PG**, Fisher SG, Fagnano M, Tremblay P, Conn KM, Wang H, Borrelli B. Randomized controlled trail to improve care for urban children with asthma: results of the

School-Based Asthma Therapy trial. *Archives of Pediatric Adolescent Medicine*. 165 (3):262-8: 2011. PMID: 21383275.

- 187. Jee SH, Szilagyi PG, Szilagyi MA, Conn AM, Nilsen W, Toth S, Baldwin CD. Validating Office-Based Screening for Psychosocial Strengths and Difficulties Among Youths in Foster Care. Pediatrics. *Journal of the American Academy of Pediatrics*. 127(7):904-910.2011. PMID: 21502256.
- 188. Szilagyi PG. Effectiveness of A City-Wide Patient Immunization Navigator Program in Improving Adolescent Immunizations and Preventive Care Visit Rate. Archives of Pediatrics & Adolescent Medicine.2011; 165: 547-553. PMID: 21646588
- 189. **Szilagyi PG**, Haggerty RJ, Baldwin CD, Paradis HA, Foltz JL, Vincelli P, Blumkin A, Cheng TL. Tracking the careers of academic general pediatric fellowship program graduates: academic productivity and leadership roles. *Academic Pediatrics*. 3:216-23, 2011. PMID: 21570006.
- 190. Humiston SG, Bennett NM, Long C, Eberly S, Arvelo L, Stankaitis J, Szilagyi PG. Increasing inner-city adult influenza vaccination rates: a randomized controlled trial. *Public Health Report*, 126 Suppl 2:39-47; 2011. PMID: 21812168.
- 191. Payne DC, Staat MA, Edwards KM, Szilagyi PG, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Chappell J, Curns AT, Wikswo M, Tate JE, Lopman BA, Parashar UD. New Vaccine Surveillance Network (NVSN). Direct and indirect effects of rotavirus vaccination upon childhood hospitalizations in 3 US Counties, 2006-2009. *Clin Infectious Disease*. 53 (3): 245-53. 2011. PMID: 21705316.
- 192. Jee SH, Halterman JS, Szilagyi M, Conn AM, Alpert-Gillis L, **Szilagyi PG**. Use of a brief standardized screening instrument in a primary care setting to enhance detection of social-emotional problems among youth in foster care. *Academic Pediatrics*. 5:245-53, 2011. PMID: 21683668.
- 193. Staat MA, Griffin MR, Donauer S, Edwards KM, Szilagyi PG, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Prill MM, Chaves SS, Bridges CB, Poehling KA, Fairbrother G. Vaccine effectiveness for laboratory-confirmed influenza in children 6-59 months of age, 2005-2007. Vaccine. 29 (48): 9005-11, 2011. PMID: 21945256.
- 194. Rand CM, Humiston SG, Schaffer SJ, Albertin CS, Shone LP, Blumkin AK, Stokley S, Szilagyi PG. Parent and adolescent perspectives about adolescent vaccine delivery: Practical considerations for vaccine communication. *Vaccine*. 29(44):7651-8, 2011. PMID: 21839793.
- 195. Iwane MK, Prill MM, Xiaoyan L, Miller K, Edwards KM, Hall CB, Griffin MR, Staat MA, Anderson LJ, Williams JV, Weinberg GA, Asad A, Szilagyi PG, Zhu Y, Erdman DD. Human Rhinovirus Species associated With Hospitalizations for Acute Respiratory Illness in Young US Children. J Infect Dis. 204(11):1702-10, 2011. PMID: 22015394.
- 196. Brown C, Clayton-Boswell H, Chaves SS, Prill MM, Iwane MK, Szilagyi PG, Edwards KM, Staat MA, Weinberg GA, Fairbrother G, Hall CB, Shu U, Bridges CB. Validity of parental report of influenza vaccination in young children seeking medical care. *Vaccine*. 29 (51): 9488-9492, 2011. PMID: 22015394.
- 197. Allred NJ, Poehling KA, Szilagyi PG, Zhang F, Edwards KM, Staat MA, Donauer S, Prill MM, Fairbrother G. The impact of missed opportunities on seasonal influenza vaccination coverage for healthy young children. *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 17(6): 560-4, 2011. PMID: 21964369.
- 198. Huskins WC, Sullivan CD, Wang J, Aitken M, Alexander SR, Epstein L, Hoberman A, Neufeld E, Phillips A, Shanley TP, **Szilagyi P**, Purucker M, Barkin SL. Impact of CTSAs on Child Health Research. *Pediatric Research*, 1-6. 2012. PMID: 22398699

- 199. Prill MM, Iwane MK, Edwards KM, Williams JV, Weinberg GA, Staat MA, Willby MJ, Talbot HK, Hall CB, **Szilagyi PG**, Griffin MR, Curns AT, Erdman DD. Human Coronavirus in Young Children Hospitalized for Acute Respiratory Illness and Asymptomatic Controls. *Pediatr Infect Dis J*, *Pediatr Infect Dis J*. 2012 Mar;31(3):235-40. PMID: 22094637.
- 200. Staat MA, Payne DC, Donauer S, Weinberg GA, Edwards KM, Szilagyi PG, Griffin MR, Hall CB, Curns AT, Gentsch JR, Salisbury S, Fairbrother G, Parashar UD; New Vaccine Surveillance Network (NVSN). Effectiveness of pentavalent rotavirus vaccine against severe disease. *Pediatrics*. 2011 Aug;128(2):e267-75. Epub 2011 Jul 18.PMID: 21768317
- 201. OrtegaSanchez, Ismael, Szilagyi PG, Cassedy A, Edwards K, Poehling KA, Griffin M, Fairbrother G. Indirect, Out-of-Pocket and Medical Costs from Influenza-related Illness in Young Children. Vaccine. 2012. April 27. PMID: 22546332
- 202. Holland ML, Yoo BK, Kitzman H, Chaudron L, **Szilagyi PG**, Temkin-Greener H. Mother-child interactions and the associations with child healthcare utilization in low-income urban families. *Maternal and Child Health Journal*. 2012. January 16. 83-91 PMID: 21127953
- 203. **Szilagyi PG**. Health insurance and children with disabilities. *Future of Children*. Spring 2012. 22(1). 123-148. PMID: 22550688
- 204. Christensen J, Humiston SG, Schaffer S, Rand C, **Szilagyi PG**. Assessing the Acceptability and feasibility of a school-located influenza vaccination program with third party billing in elementary schools. *Journal of School Nursing*. 2012. 28(5). 344-351. PMID: 22786984
- 205. Carroll KN, Griffin MR, Edwards KM, Ali A, Zhu Y, Iwane MK, **Szilagyi PG** et al. Adherence to guidelines for respiratory syncytial virus immunoprophylaxis among infants with prematurity or chronic lung disease in three US counties. *Pediatric Infections Dis J.2012*. 31(11):e:229-231. PMID: 22760537
- 206. Poehling KA, Edwards KM, Griffin MR, **Szilagyi PG**, Staat MA, Iwane MK, Snively BM, Suerken CK, Hall CB, Weinberg GA, Chaves SS, Zhu Y, McNeal MM, Bridges CB. The Burden of Influenza in Young Children, 2004-2009. epub, *Pediatrics*. 2013; PMID: 23296444.
- 207. Edwards KE, Zhu Y, Griffin MR, Weinberg G, Hall CB, **Szilagyi PG**, Staat MA, Iwane M, Prill M, Williams JV. The burden of human metapneumovirus infection in young children. *NEJM*. 2013;368:633-43 PMID: 23406028
- 208. Iwane M, Chaves SS. Szilagyi PG, et al, Disparities Between Black and White Children in Hospitalizations Associated With Acute Respiratory Illness and Laboratory-confirmed Influenza and Respiratory Syncytial Virus in 3 US Counties—2002–2009. Am J Epidemiology. 2013. 1-10. PMID: 23436899
- 209. Hall CB, Weinberg GA, Blumkin AK, Edwards KM, Staat MA, Schultz AF, Poehling KA, **Szilagyi PG**, Griffin MR, Williams JV, Zhu Y, Grijalva CG, Prill MM, Iwane MK. Respiratory syncytial virus-associated hospitalizations among children less than 24 months of age. *Pediatrics*. 2013.132(2):e341-8. PMID: 23878043
- 210. Payne DC, Vinjé, D, **Szilagyi PG** et al., Norovirus and Medically-Attended Gastroenteritis among US Children. *NEJM*.2013: 368. 1121-30. PMID: 23514289
- 211. Chhabra P, Payne DC, Szilagyi PG, Edwards KM, Staat MA, Shirley SH, Wikswo M, Nix WA, Lu X, Parashar UD, Vinjé J. Etiology of viral gastroenteritis in children <5 years of age in the United States, 2008-2009. *J Infect Dis.* 2013 Sep 1;208(5):790-800. PMID: 23757337

- 212. Szilagyi PG, Albertin C, Humiston SG. et. al. A randomized trial of the effect of reminder/recall on immunizations and preventive care visits for adolescents. *Academic Pediatrics*. [a commentary accompanies this article] 2013;13(3). 204-213. PMID: 23510607
- 213. Donauer S, Payne DC, Edwards KM, **Szilagyi PG**, Hornung RW, Weinberg GA, Chappel J, Hall CB, Parashar UD, Staat MA. Determining the effectiveness of the pentavalent rotavirus vaccine against rotavirus hospitalizations and emergency department visits using two study designs *Vaccine* 2013;(31)24:2692-7. PMID: 23583814
- 214. Kilgore A, Donauer S, Edwards KM, Weinberg GA, Payne DC, Szilagyi PG, Rice M, Cassedy A, Ortega-Sanchez IR, Parashar UD, Staat MA. Rotavirus-associated hospitalization and emergency department costs and rotavirus vaccine program impact. *Vaccine*. 2013.28;31(38):4164-71. PMID: 23845802
- 215. Yoo BK, Humiston SG, **Szilagyi PG**, Schaffer S, Long C, Kolassa M.. Cost effectiveness analysis of elementary school-located vaccination against influenza Results from a randomized controlled trial Vaccine. *Vaccine*. 19 April 2013. PMID: 23499607
- 216. Lande MB, Batisky DL, Adams, H, Kupfermman J, Hooper S, **Szilagyi PG.** A Multicenter Study of Neurocognition in Children with Hypertension: Methods, Challenges, and Solutions. *Journal of the American Society of Hypertension*. 20 June 2013. PMID: 23792121
- 217. Payne DC, Boom J, Staat MA, Edwards K, Szilagyi PG et al. Effectiveness of pentavalent and monovalent rotavirus vaccines in concurrent use among US children <5 years old, 2009-2011. *Clinical Infectious Diseases*. July 2013. PMID: 23487388
- 218. Weinberg GA, Schnabel KC, Erdman DD, Prill MM, Iwane MK, Shelley MM, Whitaker BL, Szilagyi PG, Hall DB. Field Evaluation of TaqMan Aray Card (TAC) for the Simultaneous Detection of Multiple Respiratory Viruses in Children with Acute Respiratory Infection. *Journal of Clinical Virology*. July 2013. PMID: 23608639
- 219. Humiston SG, Serwint JR, **Szilagyi PG** et al. Increasing Adolescent Immunization Rates in Primary Care: Strategies Physicians Use and Would Consider Implementing. *Clinical Pediatrics*. 2013. 52(8):706-716. PMID: 23580625.
- 220. Wikswo ME; Desai R; Edwards KM; Staat MA; **Szilagyi PG**; Weinberg GA; Curns AT; Lopman B; Vinjé J; Parashar UD; Payne DC; Hall AJ Clinical profile of children with norovirus disease in rotavirus vaccine era. *Emerging infectious diseases*. 2013; 19(10):1691-3.
- 221. Conn A-M, Szilagyi MA, Franke TM, Albertin CA, Blumkin AK, & **Szilagyi PG**. Trends in child protection and out-of-home care. *Pediatrics*. 2013; 132(4):712-719. PMID:24062369
- 222. Hoilette LK, Blumkin AK, Baldwin CD, Fiscella K, **Szilagyi PG**. Community health centers: Medical homes for children? *Academic Pediatrics*. 2013;5:436-442. PMID: 24011746
- 223. Craig MS; Garfunkel LC; Baldwin CD; Mann KJ; Moses JM; Co JP; Blumkin AK; Szilagyi PG. Pediatric Resident Education in Quality Improvement (QI): A National Survey. Academic Pediatrics.2014;14(1):54-61. PMID:24369869
- 224. Humiston SG; Schaffer SJ; **Szilagyi PG**; Long CE; Chappel TR; Blumkin AK; Szydlowski J; Kolasa MS Seasonal influenza vaccination at school: a randomized controlled trial. *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*. 2014;46(1):1-9. PMID:24355665
- 225. Rand C, Blumkin A, Szilagyi PG. Electronic Health Record Use and Preventive Counseling for U.S. Children and Adolescents. J American Medical Informatics Association (JAMIA). 2014;21(e1):e152-6 PMID:24013091

- 226. Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Dozier AM, Newton GL, Green T, Bennett NM. Evaluating community engagement in an academic medical center. *Academic Medicine*. 2014; 89:1-11. PMID:24556768
- 227. Stevens TP; Finer NN; Carlo WA; **Szilagyi PG**; Phelps DL; Walsh MC; et al.; "Respiratory Outcomes of the Surfactant Positive Pressure and Oximetry Randomized Trial (SUPPORT)." *Journal of Pediatrics*. 2014; Epub 2014 Apr 08. PMID: 24725582
- 228. Wagner Z; Szilagyi PG; Sood N "Comparative performance of public and private sector delivery of BCG vaccination: Evidence from Sub-Saharan Africa." *Vaccine*. 2014; Epub 2014 Jun 18. PMID: 24951863
- 229. Lande MB; Hooper SR; Batisky DL; Kupferman JC; Szilagyi PG; Samuels JA; Adams HR Sleep Disordered Breathing as Measured by SRBD-PSQ and Neurocognition in Children With Hypertension. American Journal of Hypertension.2014;Epub 2014 Sep 20 PMID: 25241045
- 230. Halterman JS, Fagnano M, Tremblay PJ, Fisher SG, Wang H, Rand C, Szilagyi PG, Butz A. JAMA Pediatr. 2014 Oct;168(10):e141983. doi: 10.1001/jamapediatrics.2014.1983. Epub 2014 Oct 6. PMID: 25288141
- 231. Donohue JG, Kieke BA, **Szilagyi PG**, et al. Can the rolling cross-sectional design be used to estimate the effectiveness of influenza vaccines? *Vaccine*. 2014 Nov 12;32(48):6440-4. doi: 10.1016/j.vaccine.2014.09.051. Epub 2014 Oct 3. PMID: 25284810.
- 232. Ronis SD, Dolan J, McIntosh S, Baldwin CD, **Szilagyi PG**. Caregiver preferences regarding Personal Health Records (PHR) in the management of Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD). *Clinical Pediatrics*. 2015 Jan 7. pii: 0009922814565883. PMID: 25567294
- 233. Szilagyi P.G. SJ, Humiston SG, Rand C, Schaffer S, Vincelli P, Dhepyasun N, Blumkin A, Curtiss R. The Effect of Provider Prompts on Adolescent Immunization Rates: A Randomized Trial. *Academic Pediatrics*. 2015 Mar-Apr;15(2):149-57. doi: 10.1016/j.acap.2014.10.006. PMID: 25748976.
- 234. Oliveira DBL, Iwane MK, Prill MP, Weinberg GA, Williams JV, Griffin MR, Szilagyi PG, Edwards KM, Staat MA, Hall CB, Durigon EL, Erdman DD. Molecular characterization of Respiratory Syncytial Viruses infecting children reported to have received palivizumab immunoprophylaxis. *J Clinical Virology*. 2015 Apr;65:26-31. doi: 10.1016/j.jcv.2015.01.016. Epub 2015 Jan 24. PMID: 25766983
- 235. Rand, CM, Brill, H, Albertin, C, Humiston, SG, Schaffer, S, Shone, LP, Blumkin, AK, Szilagyi, PG. Effectiveness of centralized text message reminders on HPV immunization coverage for publicly insured adolescents. *J Adol. Health.* 2015 May;56(5 Suppl): S17-S20.
- 236. Rand, CM, Blumkin, A, Vincelli, P, Katsetos, V, **Szilagyi, PG**, Parent preferences for communicating with their adolescent's provider using new technologies. *Journal of Adolescent Health*. 2015 Sep; 57(3): 299-304. doi:10.1016/j.jadohealth.2015.06.006

--In Press--

1. Yoo, BK, Humiston, SG, **Szilagyi, PG**, Schaffer, SJ, Long, C, Kolasa, M. Cost effectiveness analysis of Year 2 of an elementary school-located influenza vaccination program-Results from a randomized trial. *BioMed Central*. (In press). 2015 Sept. MS: 1265869999156776

2. Payne, DC, Selvarangan, R, Azimi, PH, Boom, JA, Englund, J, Staat, MA, Halasa, N, **Szilagyi, PG** et al. Long-term consistency in U.S. Rotavirus vaccine protection: RV5 and RV1 vaccine effectiveness in US children, 2012-2013. *Clin Infect Dis.* 2015 Oct. doi: 10.1093/cid/civ872

--Submitted--.

Numerous manuscripts

EDITORIALS IN PEER-REVIEWED JOURNALS

- 1. Shone LP, **Szilagyi PG**. Prescription cost-sharing and child asthma. (Commentary) *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 162(2):184-186, 2008.
- 2. Fiscella K, Bennett NM, **Szilagyi PG**. Nomenclature in translational research. *JAMA*. 299(2), 211-13.2008.
- 3. **Szilagyi PG**, Cheng T, Simpson L, Berkelhamer JE, Sectish TC. Health insurance for all children and youth in the United States. A position statement of the Federation of Pediatric Organizations. *Journal of Pediatrics*. 153(3):301-2, 2008.
- 4. Szilagyi P. Vision for our journal. *Ambulatory Pediatrics*. 8(6):343-344, 2008.
- 5. Laraque D, **Szilagyi PG**. Disparities in utilization of mental health services: Explanations and possible solutions. *Academic Pediatrics* 9:65–6, 2009.
- 6. Poehling KA, **Szilagyi PG**. Not just for kids: new paradigms for vaccine delivery in pediatrics. *Academic Pediatrics*. 9:293-4, 2009.
- 7. **Szilagyi PG**, Oral health in children: a pediatric health priority. *Academic Pediatrics*. 9(6):372-3, 2009.
- 8. Weinberg G, **Szilagyi P**. Vaccine epidemiology: Efficacy, effectiveness, and the translational research roadmap. *Journal of Infectious Diseases*. 201(11):1607-1610, 2010.
- 9. **Szilagyi PG**, Kuhlthau KA. Children with special healthcare needs: A celebration of success! *Academic Pediatrics*. 11(2):94-95.2011.
- 10. **Szilagyi PG.** The APA's 50th Anniversary: Milestone for academic general pediatrics. *Academic Pediatrics*. 11(3):171-172.2011.
- 11. **Szilagyi PG**, Jacobson RM, Poehling KA. Ethics and Academic Pediatrics. *Academic Pediatrics*, 12(1). 9-12. 2012.
- 12. Szilagyi PG, Adams, WG. Text messaging—A new tool for improving preventive services. *JAMA*. Apr 25;307(16):1748-9. 2012 PMID: 22535860.
- 13. Humiston SG; Poehling KA; **Szilagyi PG** School-located influenza vaccination: can collaborative efforts go the distance? *Academic Pediatrics*.2014;14(3):219-20

ORIGINAL ARTICLES IN NON-PEER-REVIEWED SCIENTIFIC JOURNALS, LETTERS, EDITORIALS, AND THESES

- 1. **Szilagyi PG**. The development of spatial representations in children and adults: A model and empirical tests. Undergraduate Honors Thesis. Dartmouth College 154, 1977.
- 2. Szilagyi PG. The effect of prepaid IPA health insurance on pediatric ambulatory care. Masters in Public Health (MPH) Thesis. University of Rochester, 1988.

- 3. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Shiuh T, Raubertas R, Humiston SG, Hall C, LeBaron C. Is Under-Immunization a Marker for Insufficient Utilization of Preventive and Primary Care? International Child Health: A Digest of Current Information (translation from a presentation) 5:33-39, 1994.
- 4. Szilagyi PG. Managed care for children: Effect on access to care and utilization of services. Future Child 39-59, Summer/Fall 1998.
- 5. Szilagyi PG, Vann J, Bordley C, Chelminski A, Kraus R, Margolis P, Rodewald L. Interventions aimed at improving immunization rates. Cochrane Database Syst Rev (4):CD003941, 2002.
- 6. Adams WG, Clover R, Edwards KM, France EK, Katz SL, Klein JO, Martone WJ, Meissner HC, Nelson A, Neumann DA, Neuzil KM, Nichol KL, Schwartz B, Spangler J, Szilagyi PG. Increasing influenza immunization rates in infants and children: Putting recommendations into practice. National Foundation for Infectious Diseases. April 2003.
- 7. Shenkman E, Vogel B, Youngblade L, Aydede S, Sappington D, Nackashi J, Wegener DH, Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Ryan S, Shone LP, Stein REK, Wells C, Nora Wells N, Kaye N, Pernice C. Financing and reimbursement strategies for children with special health care needs: A series Overview. FOCUS on Child Health Policy, Issue Brief 1, July 2004. https://www.ichp.ufl.edu/documents/Overview%20reimbursement%20strategies.pdf
- 8. Shenkman E, Vogel B, Youngblade L, Aydede S, Sappington D, Nackashi J, Wegener DH, Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Ryan S, Shone LP, Stein REK, Wells C, Nora Wells N, Kaye N. State Strategies for Financing Care for CSHCN: How well do they work? FOCUS on Child Health Policy, Issue Brief 2, July 2004. http://ahca.mvflorida.com/medicaid/quality_management/mrp/Projects/fhis2004/PDF/state_strat

egies.pdf

- 9. Shenkman E, Vogel B, Youngblade L, Aydede S, Sappington D, Nackashi J, Wegener DH, Szilagvi PG, Dick AW, Rvan S, Shone LP, Stein REK, Wells C, Nora Wells N, Kave N. Persistence in Health Status and Health Care Expenditures Among Publicly-Insured Children with Special Health Care Needs. FOCUS on Child Health Policy, Issue Brief 3, July 2004. http://ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/quality_management/mrp/Projects/fhis2004/PDF/persistenc e of high expenditures.pdf
- 10. Shenkman E, Vogel B, Youngblade L, Aydede S, Sappington D, Nackashi J, Wegener DH, Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Ryan S, Shone LP, Stein REK, Wells C, Nora Wells N, Kaye N. Commercial health plan exits and involuntary plan switching among children in Medicaid. FOCUS on Child Health Policy, Series 2, Issue 4, 2004. https://www.ichp.ufl.edu/documents/Issue_Brief_4.pdf
- 11. Shenkman E, Vogel B, Youngblade L, Aydede S, Sappington D, Nackashi J, Wegener DH, Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Ryan S, Shone LP, Stein REK, Wells C, Nora Wells N, Kaye N. The role of reinsurance in financing children's health care, Part I: plan size effects. FOCUS on Child Health Policy, Series 2, Issue 5, 2004. https://www.ichp.ufl.edu/documents/Issue Brief 5.pdf
- 12. Shenkman E, Vogel B, Youngblade L, Aydede S, Sappington D, Nackashi J, Wegener DH, Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Ryan S, Shone LP, Stein REK, Wells C, Nora Wells N, Kaye N. The role of reinsurance in financing children's health care, Part II: case mix effects. FOCUS on Child Health Policy, Series 2, Issue 6, 2004.

https://www.ichp.ufl.edu/documents/Issue Brief 6.pdf

EDITORSHIP OF BOOKS

- 1. Szilagyi PG. Children's Health Issues. In: *The Merck Manual of Medical Information Second Home Edition*, Beers MH, Ed-in-Chief, Philadelphia: Merck & Co., Inc, 2003.
- 2. Szilagyi PG. Pediatric Editor. In: *The Merck Manual Eighteenth Edition*, Beers MH, Ed-in-Chief, Philadelphia: Merck & Co., Inc. 2007 2008.
- 3. Szilagyi PG. Editor: *The Merck Manual of Children's Health* Philadelphia: Merck & Co., Inc 2007 2008.

AUTHORSHIP OF BOOKS

- 1. Bickley LS, Szilagyi PG. Bates' Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking
 - Seventh Edition, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2003.
 - *Eighth Edition*, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins 2005.
 - *Ninth Edition*, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2007.
 - Tenth Edition, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2010.
 - *Eleventh Edition*. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2012.
- 2. Bickley LS, Szilagyi PG. Bates' Pocket Guide to Physical Examination and History Taking
 - Fourth Edition, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2004.
 - Fifth Edition, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2006.
 - Sixth Edition, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2007.
 - Seventh Edition, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2010
 - *Eighth Edition*, Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2012

Authorship of Online Courses or Curricula

Humiston S, Roark J, Szilagyi P. *Adolescent Immunizations: Strongly Recommending the HPV Vaccine*[online course]. PediaLink. bit.ly/ai-hpv-res. 10/8/2014. Accessed (Date)

EDITORSHIP OF VIDEOS

- 1. Bates' Video Guide to Physical Examination of the young child, 2005.
- 2. Bates' Video Guide to Physical Examination of the infant, 2005.

EDITORSHIP OF JOURNALS

1.Editor-in-Chief Designate: Academic Pediatrics (formally Ambulatory Pediatrics), 20082.Editor-in-Chief:Academic Pediatrics (formally Ambulatory Pediatrics), 2009-present

EDITORIAL ASSIGNMENTS IN PROFESSIONAL JOURNALS (other than editorship)

• Reviewer for multiple journals

- Editor: *Pediatric Annals* issue on Office Management of Pediatric Asthma (January 1999;Vol.28)
- External Editor: *Am J Prev Med* issue on the National Immunization Survey (May 2001;Issue 4, Supplement 1)
- Editorial Advisory Board: Pediatric Annals 2009
- International Editorial Advisory Board: Quality in Primary Care (based in UK) 2007 2009
- Editorial Board: Ambulatory Pediatrics 2005-2008

BOOK CHAPTERS

- 1. Szilagyi PG. Chapters on: a) Hyperglycemia, b) Calcium, Hypocalcemia and Hypercalcemia, c) Hyperlipoproteinemia. *Bedside Pediatrics*. Ziai M, Ed. Boston: Little, Brown & C, 1983.
- Szilagyi PG. Chapters on: a) Cystic and Solid Masses of the Neck and Face, b) Animal Bites. In RA Hoekelman, et al, (Ed) *Primary Pediatric Care*, St. Louis, MO: C.V. Mosby, 1991 - 2nd Edition.
- 3. Roghmann KJ, Szilagyi PG. The Utilization of Health Services Ambulatory Care.
- 4. RJ Haggerty, KJ Roghmann and IB Pless, Eds. *Child Health and the Community*. New Brunswick, NJ: Transaction Books, 1992.
- 5. Szilagyi MA, Szilagyi PG. Foster Care. In MG Bithony, et al. *Serving the Underserved. A Residency Education Curriculum*, 1992.
- Herendeen NE, Szilagyi PG. Chapters on: a) Cystic and Solid Masses of the Neck and Face, b) Animal Bites. In RA Hoekelman, et al, (Ed) *Primary Pediatric Care*, St. Louis, MO: C.V. Mosby, 1995 - 3rd Edition, and 2000 - 4th Edition.
- 7. Szilagyi PG. Upper Respiratory Infections in Children. Behrman RF & Vaughan VC (Eds) *Nelson Textbook of Pediatrics, Update,* New York, W.B. Saunders, 1995.
- 8. Szilagyi PG. Childhood Immunizations. In Green M, Haggerty R, and Weitzman M. *Ambul Pediatr*2000.
- 9. Herendeen NE, Szilagyi PG. Upper Respiratory Infections. Behrman RF & Vaughan VC (Eds). *Nelson Textbook of Pediatrics* 2000.
- 10. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Hoekelman RA, et al (Eds). Childhood Immunizations. *Primary Pediatric Care* 4th Edition, St. Louis, MO: Mosby;2001, Ch 18.
- 11. Halterman J, Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE. Compliance with Pediatric Health Care Recommendation. *Primary Pediatric Care* 4th Edition 2001.
- 12. Szilagyi PG. Health Insurance. In AG Cosby, RE Greenberg, LH Southward, and M Weitzman, Eds. *About Children: An Authoritative Resource on the State of Childhood Today*, Elk Grove Village, IL: AAP Publishing, 2005.
- 13. Humiston SG, Szilagyi PG, Rand C, Atkinson, et al (Eds). Childhood Immunizations. *Primary Pediatric Care* 5th Edition, St. Louis, MO: Mosby; 2006. Herendeen N, Szilagyi, PG, Cystic and Solid Masses of the Face and Neck, Chapter 255 & Animal Bites, Chapter 185 American Academy of Pediatrics, 2008
- 14. Humiston SG, Atkinson WL, Rand CM, Szilagyi PG. *Textbook of Pediatric Care*, Chapter 29 Immunizations, Pages 244-265 American Academy of Pediatrics 2009.

PARTICIPATION IN NATIONAL ADVISORY AND HEALTH COUNCILS AND RESEARCH REVIEW COMMITTEES

- 1. Institute of Medicine (IOM):
 - "Barriers to Childhood Immunizations and Solutions:" Presentation to IOM Committee: Overcoming Barriers to Immunization, December, 1993.
 - "Where Can Immunization Program Investments Achieve High Pay-Offs for High-Risk Groups:" Presentation to the IOM Committee on Immunization Finance Policies and Practices, September 7, 1999, Washington, DC.
 - Standing member-- IOM Subcommittee on the Family Impacts of Uninsurance, 7/1/01-6//30/03. Health Insurance is a Family Matter. *The National Academies Press*.2002.
- 2. Study Sections
 - Study Section Chief, Center for Disease Control, National Immunization Program Special. "Emphasis Panel for Applied Research on Surveillance of Vaccine Preventable Diseases in Managed Care Settings". Atlanta, GA, August 3-4, 1999.
 - The Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ); Health Systems Research Standing Study Section. Rockville, MD. 2003-2006.
 - Review of RFA-OD-10-011 (ARRA Institutional Comparative Effectiveness Research Mentor Career Development Award applications).Washington DC, June 17, 2010.
 - Health Services Organization and Delivery (HSOD) Study Section, 2010-2015, standing member.
- 3. Association for Health Services Research Conference, "Improving Quality of Health Care for Children: An Agenda for Research." Washington, DC, May 28-30, 1997. "The Health of Children."
- 4. Committee on Pediatric Research (COPR), "Evaluations of SCHIP in New York State". Chicago, IL, April 14, 2000.
- 5. Federation of Pediatric Organizations (FOPO)-- Co-chair of the Working Group on Child Health Research and Training, April 2012 present
- 6. AHRQ National Advisory Council Subcommittee on Quality Measures for Children's healthcare for Medicaid and CHIP (2013 SNAC).
- 7. Appointed by US Comptroller General as one of 17 Commissioners of the Medicaid and CHIP Payment and Access Commission (MACPAC), December 2014 December 2017.
- 8. Appointed to the Lead Team for the "Lifetime Domain National Task Force" for CTSAs—January 2015.

<u>INVITED CONSULTATIONS TO UNIVERSITIES, HEALTH AND SCIENCE AGENCIES</u> <u>Consultations</u>

- 1. National Immunization Program at the CDC, June 1991- present (ad hoc study section or consultant, every 3-5 years).
- 2. New York State Department of Health, 1992-1996, (Immunization Programs).
- 3. Consultant on the "Collaborative Immunization Initiatives;" a Medicaid managed care study, New York City 1996-1998.
- 4. Testimony to the National Vaccine Advisory Committee (NVAC) Immunization Registries Workgroup on *Ensuring Provider Participation*, May 13, 1998, Washington, DC.
- 5. State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) Evaluation Tool Workshop, May 11-12, 1998, Washington, DC.

- 6. Evaluation of the State Children's Health Insurance Program II (SCHIP II), June 12-15, 1998, conference sponsored by the Health Care Financing Agency (HCFA), Association for Health Care Policy and Research (AHCPR), and the Packard Foundation, Washington, DC.
- Thirtieth Ross Roundtable on Critical Approaches to Common Pediatric Problems: "Improving Childhood Immunization: A Public Health and Private Provider Partnership," September 12-13, 1998, Washington, DC.
- 8. Expert Panel on Evaluating Children's Insurance Programs, March 18, 1999, sponsored by the Packard Foundation, Palo Alto, CA.
- 9. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) Evaluation Design Retreat, February 15, 2000, Washington, DC.
- 10. SUNY Upstate Medical University. Review of Division of General Pediatrics, May 2002, Syracuse, NY.
- 11. The Rochester Primary Care Outreach Program. Immunization Education and Quality Improvement Symposium. October 22-23, Atlanta, GA.
- National Vaccine Advisory Committee Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Stakeholders' Conference: Strengthening the Delivery of New Vaccines for Adolescents Medical Home Workgroup, June 2-3, 2005, Washington, DC.
- 13. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Research Development Task Force, March 18, 2005, Atlanta, GA.
- 14. American Academy of Pediatrics' Community Pediatrics Training Initiative Project Advisory Committee (CPTI PAC). June 1, 2005 May 30, 2007.
- 15. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and Emory University workshop on Universal Vaccination against Influenza. October 24-25, 2005, Atlanta, GA.
- 16. Askew Institute, Institute for Child Health Policy, Institute for Child and Adolescent Research and Evaluation, University of Florida: *Recent Policy Changes in Medicaid and SCHIP Coverage for Children: What Works and What Doesn't.* September 14-15, 2006, Gainesville, FL.
- 17. CDC Influenza Division Consultation, *Routine Vaccination for Older Children 5-18 Years; Medical Settings*, Atlanta, GA, September 10, 2007.
- 18. Member of 5-person External Review Panel for review of The Children's Hospital Research Strategic Plan, University of Colorado, Denver School of Medicine. September 20-22, 2009.
- 19. Dissemination and Implementation Conference, Stanford University, held in Denver, CO, *Crossing the Abyss: From Research to Dissemination/Implementation to Better Health.* February 24-25, 2010.
- 20. Invited Consultant to the Department of Pediatrics and the Institute for Child Health Policy, University of Florida College of Medicine. April 15-16, 2010.
- 21. Consultation and Webinar presentation to HRSA and Bureau of Primary Care -- Clinical Quality Forum. "Childhood Immunizations: What Works to Improve the HRSA Vaccination Measure." October 31, 2012.

Visiting Professor

1. University of Minnesota Distinguished Visiting Scholars Series, Minneapolis, MN. Includes presentation, consultations and Clinical Translational Science Award (CTSA) *Improving Community Health Through Community-Based Research*. February 4-5, 2008.

- 2. University of Pennsylvania, Children's Hospital of Philadelphia. Includes two presentations: *SCHIP, Children, and Lessons in Academic Pediatrics,* and *Community-Based Research.* October 22-23, 2008.
- 3. Boston University Department of Pediatrics. Includes Grand Rounds: *SCHIP, Children, and Lessons in Academic Pediatrics*. May 20-21, 2009.
- 4. University of Michigan Department of Pediatrics. Includes two presentations: *SCHIP, Children, and Lessons in Academic Pediatrics*, and *Lessons from Research in the Community*. March 3, 2009.
- 5. Center for Child Health Care Studies, Harvard Pilgrim Health Care Institute, Boston, MA. *Translational Research and Health Care Delivery: Enhancing Childhood Immunization*. April 5, 2010.
- 6. NYU Medical Center, New York University School of Medicine, New York, NY. *Translational Research in Pediatrics*. April 13, 2010.
- 7. Stony Brook University Department of Pediatrics, Stony Brook, New York. September 22, 2010. Multiple presentations including Grand Rounds and half-day workshop on mentoring.
- 8. Massachusetts General Hospital for Children, Boston, MA. Fourth Annual John C. Robinson, MD Lecture. *T is for Translation: Improving Child Health through Pediatric Translational Research*. November 15, 2011.

PRESENTATIONS AT REGIONAL AND NATIONAL PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

- 1. *Vaccination Strategies: Lessons From the Real World*. Pediatric Infectious Disease Conference, Rochester, NY, September 10, 1993.
- 2. Provider Factors Associated with Undervaccination: Factors Underlying Low Vaccination Rates Among Preschoolers. CDC Immunization Workshop, Atlanta, GA; November 2, 1993.
- 3. *Obesity in School-age Children*. NYS Assoc of School Nurses' Eighth Annual Fall Conference, Rochester, NY, November 13, 1993.
- 4. *Provider Factors Affecting Immunization Rates.* Institute of Medicine Workshop on Overcoming Barriers to Immunization, Washington, DC, December 8, 1993.
- 5. *Managed Care for Children*. Ambulatory Pediatric Special Interest Group on Managed Care. May 3, 1994.
- 6. *Perplexing Problems in Delivering Immunizations*. AAP Annual Meeting, Dallas, TX, October 23, 1994.
- 7. Outcomes and Accountability in Immunization: Intermediate Outcome Measures, Missed Opportunities and More. Prevention 95, 12th Annual National Preventive Medicine Meeting, New Orleans, LA, April 1, 1995.
- 8. Health Care Providers and Immunization Delivery: What the Evidence Shows; Research in Managed Care: Measuring Immunization Coverage in a Managed Care Organization Parental Interviews vs. Medical Chart Reviews. National Immunization Conference, Los Angeles, CA, May 17-18, 1995.
- 9. The Inner City Hospital: Can it be Converted to a Vaccination Site?; Do Reminder Recall Systems Work? CDC Operations Research Meeting, Atlanta, GA, July 18-19, 1995.
- 10. A Continuity Clinic Database: What It Can Do For You? Region III APA Regional Meeting, Rochester, NY, October 21, 1995.
- 11. Evaluation of Child Health Plus. NYS Department of Health, Albany, NY, October 4, 1996.

- 12. Health Insurance for Working Poor Families: Impact on Immunization Delivery, Utilization of Care, and Quality of Care. Center for Disease Control Immunization Delivery Research Meeting, Atlanta, GA, October 22, 1996.
- 13. Primary Care Outreach Program. Children's Action Summit, Rochester, NY, May 16, 1997.
- 14. *Improving Quality of Health Care for Children: An Agenda for Research; The Health of Children.* Association for Health Serv Res Conference, Washington, DC, May 28-30, 1997.
- 15. *Vaccine Financing and Immunization Delivery*. CDC Research Presentation, Atlanta, GA, January 13, 1998.
- 16. *Improving Immunization Delivery-Rochester and the United States*. Rochester Pediatric Society; Rochester, NY, April 21, 1998.
- 17. *Improving Vaccine Delivery: A Challenge for Primary Care; Challenges for Tomorrow's Vaccines.* Rochester Conference on Health, Rochester, NY, October 8-10, 1998.
- 18. *Improving Vaccine Delivery: A Challenge for Primary Care*. Multiple presentations to Pediatric Societies and Pediatric Practices in upstate New York, 1999 & 2000.
- 19. *VFC and the Medical Home: A New Model for Public Health.* Vaccines for Children (VFC) III Workshops (Sponsored by the CDC and Prevention and the Health Care Financing Administration), Pittsburgh, PA, April 28, 1999.
- 20. *Engaging Health Care Professionals in Advancing the Health of the Public*. 75th Anniversary of the University of Rochester School of Medicine & Dentistry and the 100th Anniversary of the Rochester Academy of Medicine. Rochester, NY, April 6, 2000.
- 21. *Teaching Prevention: Linking the Prevention Education*. Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine's 59th Annual Meeting, Savannah, GA, April 6, 2001.
- 22. *Physician Perspectives Regarding Pneumococcal Conjugate Vaccine*. Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD, April 2001.
- 23. Providers Underestimate Symptom Severity Among Urban Children With Asthma. Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD, April 2001.
- 24. *Best Practices for Immunization Delivery: A Collaboration with Managed Care.* NYS Department of Health Immunization Workshop, Canandaigua, NY, September 21, 2001.
- 25. *Health Insurance For Low-Income Children: Lessons Learned During 5 Years of SCHIP.* AAP National Conference, New Orleans, LA, November 1, 2003.
- 26. *The New York Team.* Presentation to MCHB leaders for the National Center for Child Health Care Financing, Washington, DC; June 30, 2004.
- 27. *Eliminating the Disparity in Children's Immunizations in Rochester*. Community presentation at Greater Rochester Diversity Conference's 2004 conference, Rochester, NY, September 15, 2004.
- 28. *Vaccines in the Pipeline The Provider Role*. National Immunization Conference, Washington, DC, March 22, 2005.
- 29. *Strengthening the Delivery of New Vaccines for Adolescents*. National Adolescent Vaccine Stakeholders meeting, Washington, DC, June 2, 2005.
- 30. *Optimizing Adolescent Immunizations in the Medical Home*. National Adolescent Vaccine Stakeholders meeting, Washington, DC, June 2, 2005.
- 31. *Designing and Performing Research in a Clinical Setting*. Region III APA Regional Meeting, New York, NY, March 9, 2006.
- 32. *Faculty Development Colloquium*. University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY, June 6, 2007.

- 33. Summer in the City Presentation-Equal Pain, Equal Gain, How Rochester is closing the *immunization gap, children and adolescents*, University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY, July 31, 2007.
- 34. American Academy of Pediatrics Pediatric Hospital Medicine: *A New Discipline in General Academic Pediatrics*, Salt Lake City, Utah, August 3, 2007.
- 35. *APA President's Report Environmental Health Scholars*, 6th Annual Meeting of the Environmental Health Scholars, Washington, DC, December 7, 2007.
- 36. *Costs for Universal Influenza Vaccination of Children Preliminary Findings*, Presented to the NAVC Finance Working Group, January 24, 2008.
- 37. APA President's Report Region 7-8 Meeting, New Orleans, February 23, 2008.
- 38. APA Strategic Plan: 2007-2012 Plus Mission-Vision Core Values, NYC University, March 7, 2008.
- 39. *Keynote Address: The Many Faces of Generalism* National Leadership Conference, Orlando Florida, March 13, 2008.
- 40. Developing Research Capacity Within a Division or Program Focus on Academic General *Pediatrics*, National Leadership Conference, Orlando, Florida, March 13, 2008
- 41. Overview of Adolescent Healthcare Patterns and the Need to Look Beyond the Medical Home. National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, March 18, 2008.
- 42. APA President's Report Region IX-X Meeting, Los Angeles, CA, March 22, 2008.
- Access to Appropriate Healthcare APA Presidents Address 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies (PAS) & Asian Society for Pediatric Research Joint Meeting, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 3, 2008.
- 44. *A National Agenda for America s Children and Adolescents* Peter G. Szilagyi, President, Academic Pediatric Association, PAS/PPC State of the Art Plenary Election 2008, Honolulu, Hawaii, May 3, 2008.
- 45. 2008 APA Presidents Address Changing the World for Children Peter G. Szilagyi, President, Academic Pediatric Association, PAS Honolulu, Hawaii, May 3, 2008.
- 46. *The Need for Mentoring*, Introduction, Pediatric Hospital Medicine, Denver, Colorado, July 25, 2008.
- 47. Developing Research Capacity Within a Division or Program Focus on Academic General *Pediatrics*, National Leadership Conference, New Orleans, LA, February 11, 2009.
- 48. *Keynote address "SCHIP, Children and Lessons from Academic Pediatrics.*"APA Regional Meeting Thomas Jefferson University Philadelphia, PA, March 27, 2009.
- 49. *Progress on Caring for Children with Special Healthcare Needs*. State of the Art Plenary Care of Children with Special Healthcare Needs (CSHCNs): Best Practices and Best Policies PAS Baltimore, MD, May 2, 2009.
- 50. SCHIP and Other Matters: Expanding Health Care Coverage for All Children in the 111th Congress. Public Policy Legislative Breakfast PAS, Baltimore, MD, May 2, 2009.
- 51. Growing Careers: Seeking and Providing Mentorship –The Successful One-on-One Mentoring Relationship. Tomorrow's Professor Career Development Series, University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY, December 2, 2009.

- 52. *Community as Laboratory: Current State of Child Health Services Research*. Clinical and Translational Science Awards Pediatrics Oversight Committee. PAS Vancouver, Canada, May 1, 2010.
- 53. *Reminder/Recall/Outreach for Adolescent Immunizations: A RCT*. Platform Presentation PAS Vancouver, Canada, May 2, 2010.
- 54. *Academic General Pediatrics as a Career Path.* PAS Meet the Professor Breakfast Sessions, PAS Vancouver, Canada, May 2, 2010.
- 55. Lessons from the Rochester Academic General Pediatric Fellowship Program. SIG Meeting, PAS Vancouver, Canada, May 3, 2010.
- 56. Academic Performance of Graduates of Academic General Pediatric (AGP) Fellowship Programs. PAS Vancouver, Canada, May 3, 2010.
- 57. *Optimizing the Role of the Division Chief*. Stony Brook University Department of Pediatrics Retreat, Stony Brook, NY, September 22, 2010.
- 58. *Mentoring*. Stony Brook University Department of Pediatrics Retreat, Stony Brook, NY, September 22, 2010.
- 59. Community-Engaged Research: Methods and Outcomes Study Designs in Community Engaged Research. Topic Symposium and Poster Symposium, PAS Denver, Colorado, April 30, 2011.
- 60. *T is for Translation: Improving Child Health Through Pediatric Translational Research.* Massachusetts General Hospital for Children, Boston, MA, November 15, 2011.
- 61. *Achieving Academic Success*. Keynote Address at the 2014 Academic General Pediatrics Fellows Conference. May 1, 2014. Vancouver, CA.

PRESENTATIONS AT INTERNATIONAL PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

- 1. *Health Services Studies in Rochester, NY: Investigations of Immunization Delivery and Health Insurance.* Epidemiology Seminar at the Institute of Child Health, Royal Hospital for Sick Children, Bristol, England; May 12, 1994.
- Research in Primary Care Settings: Immunization Opportunities and Missed Opportunities. WHO - UNICEF - IPA workshop and Annual Meeting of the International Pediatric Association (IPA), Bath, England; May 13, 1994.
- 3. *Improving Immunization Delivery in Rochester, NY*. Second International Forum on the expanded programs on immunizations in Africa, Bamako, Mali (Africa); October 7, 1997.
- 4. *Pediatric Practice-based Research Networks: Lessons from the US Experience*. Keynote address at the Community-based Child Health Pediatric Research Symposium, Toronto, Canada. November 14, 2012.

PRESENTATIONS OF RESEARCH AT MAJOR NATIONAL PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

- 1. **Szilagyi PG**. A Shot Missed is an Opportunity Wasted. Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Pediatrics, (section on Epidemiology), San Francisco, CA, October 1992.
- 2. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Perrin, JM, Greenspan P, Homer CJ, Bloom SR, Leventhal JM and Finkelstein DM. Health Insurance and Primary Care Physician Involvement in Hospitalized Children. Presentation at the 33rd Annual Meeting of the Ambul Pediatr, Washington, DC, May 5, 1993.

- 3. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Hagger J, Roghmann KJ, Doane C, Cove L, Fleming G, and Hall C. Immunization Practices of Primary Care Physicians in the United States. Presentation at the 1993 APS/SPR Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, May 5, 1993.
- 4. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Hagger J, Roghmann KJ, Doane C, Cove L, Fleming G, and Hall C. Immunization Practices of Primary Care Physicians in the United States. Poster presentation at the 27th National Immunization Conference, Washington, DC, June 14, 1993.
- 5. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Raubertas RF. Reluctance to Immunize During Minor Acute Illnesses. Poster presentation at the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA, May 2, 1994.
- 6. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Woodin KA, Pollard L, Klossner K, Jones AM. Reducing Missed Opportunities to Immunize: Easier Said Than Done. Platform presentation at the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA, May 10, 1995.
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Woodin KA, Pollard L, Klossner K, Jones AM. Reducing Missed Opportunities to Immunize: Easier Said than Done. Abstract #17. Poster presentation at the 29th National Immunization Conference, Los Angeles, California, May 15-17, 1995.
- 8. **Szilagyi PG**, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Fierman AH, Cunningham S, Gracia D, Birkhead GS. Are Emergency Department (ED) Vaccinations Effective in Urban Areas with Low Access to Primary Care? Abstract #18. Poster presentation at the 29th National Immunization Conference, Los Angeles, California, May 15-17, 1995.
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Pollard L, Zwanziger J, Raubertas R, Barth R, Jennings J, Holl J. Effect of State-funded Health Insurance on Utilization of Medical Services by Children. Abstract # 26. Poster presentation at the 12th Association For Health Serv Res(AHSR) and Foundation for Health Serv Res(FHSR) Annual Meeting, Chicago, Illinois, June 4-6, 1995.
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Holl JL, Mukamel DM, Pollard LR, Raubertas RF, Trafton SH, Dick A, Zwanziger J. Effect of Health Insurance on Children's Utilization of Health Care: A Statewide Evaluation. Platform presentation at the 1996 APA/SPR Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, May 8, 1996.
- 11. Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Kraus R, Hillengas M, Barth RD. Raising A Community's Preschool Immunization Rates: Impact at the Population Level of a Community-Based Tracking and Outreach Program. Presidential Platform presentation at the 1997 APA/SPR/APS National Meeting, Washington, DC, May 1997.
- 12. **Szilagyi PG**, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Pollard LR, Zwanziger J, Raubertas RF. Effect of Health Insurance on Use and Quality of Care for Children with Asthma. Platform presentation at the 1997 APA/SPR/APS National Meeting, Washington, DC, May 1997.
- 13. **Szilagyi PG**. Assessing the Health of Children: Improving the Quality of Health Care for Children: An Agenda for Research. AHSR Conference, Washington, DC, May 28, 1997.
- 14. Szilagyi, PG, Humiston SG, Kraus RM, Hillengas M, Barth RD, Rodewald LE. Improvement in Immunization Rates in Monroe County, New York, Between 1993 and 1996. Workshop presentation at the 1997 31st National Immunization Conference, Detroit, MI, May 19-22, 1997.
- 15. **Szilagyi PG**. Improving Immunization Delivery in Rochester, NY. Presentation at Bamako, Mali (Africa), October 6, 1997.
- 16. **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Barth R, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Reduction in Vaccinations Delivered by Health Department Clinics: Impact of Vaccine Financing? Poster presentation at the 1998 APA/SPR/APS National Meeting, New Orleans, LA, May 1998.

- Szilagyi PG, Bordley WC, Vann JC, Kraus RM, Chelminski A. The Effectiveness of Patient Reminder/Recall Interventions of Immunization Rates: A Critical Review of the Literature. Poster presentation at the 1998 APA/SPR/APS National Meeting, New Orleans, LA, May 1998.
- Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Humiston SG, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Staying in the Medical Home: Decline in Physician-Reported Referrals to Health Department Clinics for Immunizations. Platform presentation at the 1998 APA/SPR/APS National Meeting, New Orleans, LA, May 1998.
- Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Humiston SG, Kolasa S, Rodewald, LE. Staying In The Medical Home: Decline In Physician-Reported Referrals To Health Department Clinics For Immunization. Platform Presentation of the 32nd National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, July 1998.
- 20. **Szilagyi PG**, Bordley WC, Vann JC, Kraus RM, Chelminski A. The Effectiveness of Patient Reminder/Recall Interventions on Immunization Rates: A Critical Review of the Literature. Platform Presentation of the 32nd National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GE, July 1998.
- 21. **Szilagyi PG**, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Barth R, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Reduction in Vaccinations Delivered by Health Department Clinics: Impact of Vaccine Financing? Platform Presentation of the 32nd National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, July 1998.
- 22. **Szilagyi PG**. Improving Childhood Immunization: A Public Health and Private Provider Partnership. 30th Ross Roundtable on Critical Approaches to Common Pediatric Problems, Washington, DC, September 12, 1998.
- 23. **Szilagyi PG**. Research in Office and Community Settings: Studying Pediatric Care in the Real World. Year 2000 Pediatric Academic Societies and AAP National Meeting. Boston, MA, May 15, 2000.
- 24. **Szilagyi PG**. Feasibility of Universal Toddler Influenza Vaccination. Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices Influenza Working Group Meeting of the CDC. Atlanta, GA, September 10, 2001.
- 25. **Szilagyi PG**. Feasibility of Universal Toddler Influenza Vaccination. NFID Consensus Panel Meeting. Washington, DC, November 1, 2002.
- 62. **Szilagyi PG.** Addressing Geographic and Racial Disparities in Childhood Immunization. National Immunization Conference, Denver, CO; April 29, 2002.
- 63. **Szilagyi PG.** Feasibility of Universal Toddler Influenza Vaccination. National Immunization Conference, Denver CO; April 29, 2002.
- 64. **Szilagyi PG.** Reducing Disparities in Immunization Rates by Targeting Urban Primary Care Practices. Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD; May 4, 2002.
- 65. **Szilagyi PG** Early Results from the Child Health Insurance Research Initiative (CHIRI): Studies of State Experiences with SCHIP. Academy for Health Serv Resand Health Policy Annual Research Meeting, Washington DC; June 22, 2002.
- 66. **Szilagyi PG.** Health Insurance for Low-Income Children: The Story of SCHIP. American Academy of Pediatrics 2003 National Conference & Exhibition. New Orleans, LA; November 3, 2003.
- 67. **Szilagyi PG.** Effect of PCV7 on Primary Care Utilization. NVSN Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA; March 25, 2004.
- 68. **Szilagyi PG.** Improving Vaccine Delivery and Changing Primary Care in Urban "Pockets of Need". National Immunization Conference, Nashville, TN; May 12, 2004.
- 69. **Szilagyi PG.** Improvement in Asthma Care After Enrollment in SCHIP. Academy Health's Child Health Services Research Meeting, San Diego, CA; June 5, 2004.

- 70. **Szilagyi PG.** Improvement in Asthma Care After Enrollment in SCHIP. Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC; May 2005.
- 71. **Szilagyi, PG.** Adolescent Immunization in Primary and Alternative Settings and Health Care Utilization, National Immunization Conference, Kansas City, MO; March 2007.
- 72. **Szilagyi PG.** The Academic Pediatric Association's AGP Fellowship Accreditation Project. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 4, 2008. Honolulu, Hawaii.
- 73. **Szilagyi PG.** Access to Appropriate Healthcare for Children. PAS Presidents Policy Forum-APA President Talk. Invited Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 3, 2008. Honolulu, Hawaii.
- 74. **Szilagyi PG.** Changing the World for Children. APA Presidential Plenary Presentation- APA President's Lecture. May 5, 2008. Honolulu, Hawaii.
- 75. **Szilagyi PG**. The Evidence for Expanding Health Care Coverage for All Children. Invited Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 3, 2009. Baltimore, MD.
- 76. **Szilagyi PG**. Care of Children with Special Healthcare Needs: Best Practices and Best Policies. Invited Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 2, 2009. Baltimore, MD.
- 77. **Szilagyi PG,** Baldwin C, Shone LP. The University of Rochester's Academic General Pediatric Fellowship Program. Workshop at the Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. April 30, 2010. Vancouver, Canada.
- 78. **Szilagyi, PG.** The Community as a Laboratory: Improving Community Health through CTSAs. Invited Plenary Session at the Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting, May 1, 2010. Vancouver, Canada.
- 79. **Szilagyi PG,** Haggerty RH, Baldwin C, Paradis H, Foltz J, Vincelli P, Blumkin A, Cheng TL, Academic Performance of Graduates of Academic General Pediatric (AGP) Fellowship Programs. Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 2, 2010. Vancouver, Canada.
- 80. **Szilagyi, PG,** Humiston SG. Sandler M, Schaffer S, Albertin C, Gallivan SA. Blumkin A. Reminder/Recall/Outreach for Adolescent Immunizations: A RCT. Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 2, 2010. Vancouver, Canada.
- 81. Szilagyi, PG, Albertin C, Humiston SG. Schaffer S, Blumkin A., Brill H, Yoo BK, Stokley S. Implementation and Evaluation of a Managed Care-based Tracking, Reminder and Recall System for Adolescents. National Immunization Conference. March 29, 2011. Washington, DC.
- 82. **Szilagyi, PG.** Study Designs in Community-Engaged Research. Invited Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. April 30, 2011. Denver Colorado.
- 83. **Szilagyi PG.** The Meaning of Quality Improvement. Keynote Introductory Speaker at the Second Annual APA-Sponsored Pediatric Quality Improvement Methods and Research Conference, April 28, 2012.
- 84. Dreyer B, Gusic ME, Schulte E, **Szilagyi PG**, Preparing for a New Leadership Position: Onboarding strategies for Success. Mini-course. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 2013. Washington, DC.
- 85. **Szilagyi PG**, Health Insurance Coverage for Poor Children, Opportunities and Threats. Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 4, 2013. Washington, DC.
- 86. **Szilagyi PG**, Words to Honor Elizabeth R McAnarney. Special Presentation. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 5, 2013. Washington, DC.

- 87. First, LR, Balistreri WF, **Szilagyi PG**, Rivara FP, Helton M. Adventures in Journal Editing: A Case-based Workshop in Publication Ethics. Workshop. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 6, 2013. Washington, DC.
- 88. Hay W, **Szilagyi PG**. Child Health Research and Training Workgroup. Invited Talk. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 2013. Washington, DC.
- 89. **Szilagyi PG**. Study Designs in Practice-Based Research Network (PBRN) Research. Keynote Presentation at the 2014 Annual Meeting of the Pediatric Research in Office Settings (PROS) Meeting. April 5, 2014. Chicago, Il.
- Dreyer B, Gusic ME, Schulte E, Szilagyi PG, Preparing for a New Leadership Position: Strategies for Success. Mini-course. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 2014. Vancouver, CA.
- 91. Hay W, **Szilagyi PG**. Child Health Research and Training Workgroup- Issues and Solutions. Invited Talk. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. May 3, 2014. Vancouver, CA.
- 92. Dreyer B and **Szilagyi PG**. Strategic Planning. Workshop at the 2014 APA-sponsored Leadership Conference, May 6, 2014. Vancouver, CA.
- 93. **Szilagyi PG,** Performance of Graduates of Academic General Pediatric (AGP) Fellowship Programs. Plenary Session. Pediatric Academic Societies Meeting. April 26, 2015. San Diego, CA. (needs work)

94.

ABSTRACTS

- 1. Szilagyi PG, Foye HR, Roghmann KJ. "The effect of prepaid IPA health insurance on pediatric ambulatory care." Abstracts from the 28th Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*, 1988;142:405.
- 2. Rodewald LE, Woodin KA, Szilagyi PG, Arvan DA, Powell KR. Abbreviated cerebrospinal fluid analysis in selected pediatric patients. Abstracts from the 29th Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1989;143:423.
- 3. Szilagyi PG, Roghmann KJ, Foye HR. Independent practice association (IPA) insurance and ambulatory visits of children receiving hyposensitization. Abstracts from the 29th Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*.1989;143:408.
- 4. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Roghmann KJ, Hall CB, Raubertas R, Doniger AS, Cove L. Undervaccination among preschool-age emergency department patients. *Proceedings* of the 24th National Immunization Conference. 1990;144:410.
- 5. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, et al. "Decision rules for predicting undervaccination of preschool-age emergency department patients. *Proceedings of the 25th National Immunization Conference*. 1991.
- 6. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, et al. "Is an emergency department visit a marker for undervaccination? *Proceedings of the 25th National Immunization Conference*. 1991.
- 7. Doane CB, Szilagyi PG, Rodewald, et al. "Rates and types of missed opportunities for vaccination in pediatric practices and their impact on vaccination status. *Proceedings of the 25th National Immunization Conference*. 1991.
- 8. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Savageau J, Yoos LM, Doane CB. "Barriers to influenza vaccination in children with asthma." Abstracts from the 31st Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1991;145:418.

- Campbell JR, Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Doane CB, Roghmann KJ (1991). "The effect of personalized letter reminders on preventive appointment show rates and vaccination status." Abstracts from the 31st Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1991;145:
- 10. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG. "Missed opportunities for vaccinations in pediatric practices and the effect on vaccination status." Abstracts from the 31st Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Pediatr Res.* 1991;30:141.
- 11. Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG. "Immunization status and birth order." Abstracts from the 32nd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1992;146:475.
- 12. Szilagyi MA, Szilagyi PG, Webb T, Ghanizadeh H. "A population at risk: children in foster care." Abstracts from the 32nd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1992;146:476.
- 13. Holl JL, Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Pollard LR, Halligan J. "Children without health insurance: Prior coverage and expectations for future coverage." Abstracts from the 32nd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1992;146:488.
- 14. Holl JL, Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Roghmann KJ, Weitzman M. "Profile of uninsured children in the United States: Lessons from the 1988 national health interview survey--child health supplement." Abstracts from the 32nd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *AJDC*. 1992;146:491.
- 15. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, ET al. "Is an emergency department visit a marker of undervaccination?" Abstracts from the 32nd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Pediatr Res.* 1992; Abstract #747:127A.
- Roghmann KJ, Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Campbell JR, Winter NL. School survey methodology for city schools. 26th National Immunization Conference Proceedings. 1992;197.
- 17. Campbell JR, Roghmann KJ, Winter NL, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG. Missed opportunities to immunize: a knowledge problem or a system problem? *26th National Immunization Conference Proceedings*. 1992;198.
- 18. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Roghmann KG. Childhood vaccination data from the 1985 national ambulatory medical care survey. *26th National Immunization Conference Proceedings*. 1992;202.
- 19. Doane CB, Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Raubertas RF, Roghmann KF, Cove LA. The safety of vaccinating preschool children in an emergency department. *26th National Immunization Conference Proceedings*. 1992;202.
- Perrin JM, Greenspan P, Homer CJ, Bloom SR, Leventhal JM, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG. "Primary Care Involvement Among Hospitalized Children." Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1993, Abstract #14:28.
- 21. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Raubertas RF. "Reluctance to Immunize During Minor Acute Illnesses." Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1993, Abstract #21:30.
- 22. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Woodin KA, Carges MS, Szilagyi PG. "Parental Comprehension and Opinion of One-Page Vaccine Information Material." Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1993, Abstract #102:49.

- 23. Szilagyi MA, Szilagyi PG, McMahon E, Jennings JA, Campbell L. "Foster Parents Respond to he Issues." Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1993, Abstract #139:57.
- 24. Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Raubertas RF, Zwanziger J, Weitzman M. "State-Funded Health Insurance for Children of the Working Poor: Does It Meet Their Needs?" Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. 1993, Abstract #164:63.
- 25. Greenspan P, Perrin JM, Bloom SR, Homer CJ, Leventhal JM, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG. "Indications for Head Trauma Admission Vary Across Three Communities." Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1993, Abstract #193:70.
- 26. Bloom SR, Greenspan P, Yazdgerdi S, Homer C, Rodewald L, Szilagyi P, Leventhal J, Perrin J. "Effects of Family Income on Hospitalization Rates in Three Communities." Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1993, Abstract #220:76.
- 27. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Campbell JR, Winter NL, Raubertas RF, Roghmann KJ. Factors associated with undervaccination of preschool-age children: A case-control study. Abstracts from the 33rd Annual meeting of the Ambulatory Pediatric Association. *Pediatr Res.* 1993, Abstract #719:122A.
- 28. Humiston SG, Roghmann KJ, Winter NL, Rodewald LE, Campbell JR, Szilagyi PG. Community members' ideas on immunization interventions: a focus group approach. 27th National Immunization Conference Proceedings. 1993, Abstract #7:295.
- 29. Woodin KA, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Carges MS, Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG. Physician and parents options of multiple injections: are children becoming pincushions? 27th National Immunization Conference Proceedings. 1993, Abstract #8:295.
- 30. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Hagger J, Roghmann KJ, Doane C, Cove LA, Fleming G, Hall CB. Immunization practices of primary care physicians in the United States. *27th National Immunization Conference Proceedings*. 1993, Abstract #9:296.
- 31. Woodin KA, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Carges MS, Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG. Physician and parent opinions of vaccine information pamphlets. 27th National Immunization Conference Proceedings. 1993, Abstract #10:296.
- 32. Perrin JM, Greenspan P, Homer CJ, Bloom SR, Leventhal JM, Rodewald L, Szilagyi PG. Primary care involvement among hospitalized children. Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #14:28.
- Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Raubertas R. Reluctance to immunize during minor acute illnesses. Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #21:30.
- 34. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Woodin KA, Carges MS, Szilagyi PG. Parental comprehension and opinion of one-page vaccine information material. Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #102:49.
- 35. Szilagyi MA, Szilagyi PG, McMahon E, Jennings JA, Campbell L. Foster parents respond to the issues. Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #139:57.

- 36. Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Raubertas R, Zwanziger J, Weitzman M. State-funded health insurance for children of the working poor: Does it meet their needs? Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #164:63.
- 37. Greenspan P, Perrin JM, Bloom SR, Homer CJ, Leventhal JM, Rodewald L, Szilagyi P. Indications for head trauma admission vary across three communities. Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med. Abstract #193:70.
- Bloom S, Greenspan P, Yazdgerdi S, Homer C, Rodewald L, Szilagyi P, Leventhal J, Perrin J. Effects of family income on hospitalization rates in three communities. Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #220:76.
- 39. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Shiuh T, Raubertas RE, Humiston SG, LeBaron C, Hall CB. Is underimmunization a marker for insufficient utilization of preventive and primary care? Abstracts from the 1994 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res.* Abstract #710:121A.
- 40. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Kraus R, Barth R, Humiston SG. Billing data for creation of immunization registries: Sensitive, but not specific. Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #103(vol. 149):p68.
- Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG. Communicating vaccine risks and benefits: Is the U.S. improving. Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #104:68.
- 42. Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Pollard LR, Raubertas RF, Zwanziger J, Szilagyi PG. State funded health insurance for children: Effect on health status and parental satisfaction. Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #173:85.
- 43. Herbert TM, Szilagyi PG, Holl JL, Barth RD, Rodewald LE. Medicaid for young children: A chronic condition. Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #174:85.
- 44. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Fierman AH, Cunningham S, Gracia D, Birkhead GS. Are emergency department (ED) vaccinations effective in urban areas with low access to primary care? Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #206:93.
- 45. Rodewald LE, Shiuh T, Zell E, Dietz V, Szilagyi PG. Health insurance and underimmunization: Lessons from the 1991 national health interview survey (NHIS). Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*. Abstract #668:114A.
- 46. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Pollard LR, Jennings J, Zwanziger J, Holl JL. Relation between health insurance and choice of immunization provider: Parents prefer a medical home. Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res.* Abstract #847:144A.
- 47. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Woodin KA, Pollard L, Klossner K, Jones AM. Reducing missed opportunities to immunize: Easier said than done. Abstracts from the 1995 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*. Abstract #857:145A.
- 48. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Raubertas RF, Hall CB. Experimental versus nonexperimental studies of strategies to improve immunization rates. *29th National Immunization Conference*. 1995, Abstract #12.
- 49. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Kraus, R, Barth R, Humiston SG. Billing data for creation of immunization registries: sensitive, but not specific. *29th National Immunization Conference*. 1995, Abstract #13.

- 50. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Pollard LR, Jennings J, Zwanziger J, Holl JL. Relation between health insurance and choice of immunization provider; parents prefer a medical home. *29th National Immunization Conference*. 1995, Abstract #14.
- 51. Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG. Communicating vaccine risks and benefits: is the U.S. improving? *29th National Immunization Conference*. 1995, Abstract #15.
- 52. Rodewald LE, Dietz V, Zell E, Shiuh T, Szilagyi PG. Health insurance and underimmunization: lessons from the 1991 National Health Interview Survey (NHIS). *29th National Immunization Conference*. 1995, Abstract #16.
- 53. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Woodin KA, Polard L. Reducing missed opportunities to immunize: easier said than done. *29th National Immunization Conference*. 1995, Abstract #17.
- 54. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Humiston SG, Fierman AH, Cunningham S, Gracia D, Birkhead GS. Are emergency department (ED) vaccinations effective in urban areas with low access to primary care? *29th National Immunization Conference*.1995, Abstract #18.
- 55. Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Campbell JR, Weitzman M. Lead risk assessment among children with a high prevalence of elevated blood lead levels is it useful? Abstracts from the 1996 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #6:15.
- Herbert TM, Joffe G, Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG. Doctor-switching and utilization of primary care. Abstracts from the 1996 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* 1996, Abstract #73:31.
- 57. Szilagyi PG, Rodewald LE, Holl JL, Mukamel DM, Pollard LR, Raubertas RF, Trafton SH, Dick A, Zwanziger J. Effect of Health Insurance on Children's Utilization of Health Care: A Statewide Evaluation. Abstracts from the 1996 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #100:37.
- 58. Humiston S, Levine L, Dolan J, Szilagyi P, Rodewald L. Parental preference among polio vaccination options: A decision analytic approach. Abstracts from the 1996 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. Abstract #163:52.
- 59. Rodewald LE, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Kraus R, Barth R, Sandler M, Dietz V. The effect of two primary care-based interventions on immunization rates and primary care utilization: A randomized controlled trial. Abstracts from the 1996 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med.* Abstract #167:53.
- 60. Hom KF, Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Rodewald LE. Barriers to after-hour coverage leading to emergency department (ED) use: Contrast by insurance types. Abstracts from the 1996 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med*. Abstract #194:60.
- 61. McConnochie KM, Russo MJ, McBride JT, Szilagyi PG, Brooks AM, Roghmann KJ. Asthma hospitalizations eligible for care in alternative settings: how common? Abstracts from the 1997 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Ambulatory Child Health*. Abstract #17:138.
- 62. Herbert TM, Hom K, Paresi RJ, Barhorst DM, Davis MO, McConnochie KM, Szilagyi PG. Barriers and health-seeking behaviors around pediatric after-hours telephone service. Abstracts from the 1997 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Ambulatory Child Health*. Abstract #27:140.
- 63. Davis C, Barhorst D, Hom K, Herbert T, McConnochie K, Szilagyi P, Weitzman M. Pediatric after-hours telephone calls. Abstracts from the 1997 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Ambulatory Child Health.* Abstract #70:150.

- 64. Herbert TM, Shuih T, Barth RM, Szilagyi PG. High Utilization of the emergency department by children on Medicaid. Abstracts from the 1997 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Ambulatory Child Health*. Abstract #99:156.
- 65. Szilagyi PG, Holl JL, Rodewald LE, Pollard LR, Zwanziger J, Raubertas RF. Effect of health insurance on use and quality of care for children with asthma. Abstracts from the 1997 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Ambulatory Child Health*. Abstract #217:183.
- 66. Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Rodewald LE, Kraus RM, Hillengas M. Raising a community's preschool immunization rates: impact at the population level of a community-based tracking and outreach program. Abstracts from the 1997 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Ambulatory Child Health*. Abstract #355:214.
- 67. Rodewald L, Szilagyi PG, Holl J, Pollard L, Barth R, Zwanziger J, Raubertas R, Jennings J. Health insurance for low-income, working families: impact on the delivery of immunizations to preschool children. *Proceedings of 31st Annual National Immunization Conference*. 1997, Abstract #70:35.
- 68. Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Kraus RM, Hillengas M, Barth RD, Rodewald LE. Improvement in immunization rates in Monroe County, New York, Between 1993 and 1996. *Proceedings of 31st Annual National Immunization Conference*. 1997, Abstract #243:122.
- 69. Rodewald L, Szilagyi PG, Humiston S, Barth R, Kraus R, Stevenson J. Quality Assurance Sampling-Based (QAS) screening of primary care practice immunization coverage levels in a community: a technique to efficiently target resources. *Proceedings of 31st Annual National Immunization Conference*. 1997, Abstract #255:128.
- 70. Szilagyi PG, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Barth R, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Reduction in vaccinations delivered by health department clinics: impact of vaccine financing? *APA Program and Abstracts, 1998. Ambul Pediatr.* Abstract #2:23.
- 71. Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Humiston SG, Kolasa MS, Rodewald LE. Staying in the medical home: decline in physician-reported referrals to health department clinics for immunizations. *APA Program and Abstracts, 1998. Ambul Pediatr.* Abstract #220:85.
- 72. Wiseman KB, Szilagyi PG. Screening urinalysis practice patterns among pediatricians and family physicians. *APA Program and Abstracts, 1998. Ambul Pediatr.* Abstract #294:106.
- 73. Russo MJ, McConnochie KM, McBride JT, Szilagyi PG, Brooks AM, Roghmann KJ. Asthma admission threshold has risen to maintain stable hospitalization rates despite increasing severity. Abstracts from the 1998 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res.* Abstract #542:95A.
- 74. Szilagyi PG, Bordley WC, Vann JC, Kraus RM, Chelminski A. The effectiveness of patient reminder/recall interventions on immunization rates: a critical review of the literature. Abstracts from the 1998 APA/SPR/APS Annual Meeting. Supplement to April 1998. *Pediatr Res.* Abstract #695:121A.
- 75. McInerny TK, Wasserman RC, Szilagyi PG, Kelleher KJ. Psychosocial and behavioral problems among uninsured children. *APA Program and Abstracts, 1999. Ambul Pediatr.* Abstract #28:26.
- 76. Halterman JS, Aligne C, Auinger P, Szilagyi PG, McBride JT. Inadequate treatment for asthma in a national sample of US children. *APA Program and Abstracts, 1999. Ambul Pediatr.* Abstract #129:57.
- 77. Pollard Shone L, Ryan SA, Klein J, Auinger P, Szilagyi PG. Access to care: Can health insurance really reduce racial disparities? Implications for SCHIP. *APA Program and Abstracts*, *1999. Ambul Pediatr*. Abstract #366:134.

- Ryan S, Auinger P, Shone L, Szilagyi PG. The transition to young adulthood: Adverse effects on health insurance and access to care. Abstracts from the 1999 APS/SPR/APA Annual Meeting. Supplement to April 1999. *Pediatr Res.* Abstract 25:194.
- 79. Brooks AM, McBride JT, Barth R, McConnochie K, Swantz R, Szilagyi PG. Prematurity contributes substantially to asthma burden in the first three years of life. Abstracts from the 1999 APS/SPR/APA Annual Meeting. Supplement to April 1999. *Pediatr Res.* Abstract 585:208.
- Halterman JS, Montes G, Akigne CA Hightower D, Szilagyi PG. Parents' assessment of developmental skills for preschool children and asthma. Abstracts from the 2000 APS/SPR/APA/AAP Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2000;47: Abstract #1151:98.
- Szilagyi PG. Research in office and community settings: Studying pediatric care in the real world. Abstracts from the 2000 APS/SPR/APA/AAP Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2000;47: Topic Symposium.
- Halterman JS, Kaczorowski JM, Aligne A, Auinger P, Szilagyi PG. Iron deficiency and cognitive achievement among school-aged children and adolescents in the United States. Abstracts from the 2000 APS/SPR/APA/AAP Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2000;47: Abstract #1150:265.
- 83. Schaffer SJ, Dick AW, Herbert TM, Shone LP, Holl JL, Klein JD, Barth RD, Szilagyi PG. Utilization of mental health services: A comparison of Medicaid managed care and fee-forservice Medicaid. Abstracts from the 2000 APS/SPR/APA/AAP Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2000;47: Abstract #1318:343.
- 84. Hostetler MA, Szilagyi PG, Auinger P. Do children in the emergency department really receive less analgesia and sedation than adults? Abstracts from the 2000 APS/SPR/APA/AAP Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2000;47: Abstract #642:109A.
- 85. Halterman JS, Montes G, Aligne CA, Hightower D, Szilagyi PG. Parents' assessment of developmental skills for preschool children with asthma. Abstracts from the 2000 APS/SPR/APA/AAP Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2000;47: Abstract #1151:195A.
- 86. Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Shone LP, Jennings J, Ambrose S, Weinberg GA, McInerny T, Hall CB, Schwartz G. Physician perspectives regarding pneumococcal conjugate vaccine. Abstracts from the 2001 APS/SPR/APA Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2001. Abstract #838:149A.
- 87. Halterman JS, Yoos L, Kaczorowski J, Holzhauer RJ, Aligne CA, Hirst J, Conn KM, Lauver S, McConnochie KM, Szilagyi PG. Providers underestimate symptom severity among urban children with asthma. Abstracts from the 2001 APS/SPR/APA Annual Meeting. *Pediatr Res*, April 2001. Abstract #2679:467A.
- 88. Balter S, Walker F, Edwards KM, Szilagyi PG, Griffin M, Hall C, Khan A, Weinberg G, Holland K, Shone L, Schwartz B, The New Vaccine Surveillance Network. Epidemiology and etiology of pediatric acute respiratory infections (ARI) requiring hospitalizations: a New Vaccine Surveillance Network project. Clin Infect Dis 2001;33:1159(Abstr 415). Presented at the 39th Annual Meeting of the Infectious Diseases Society of America, San Francisco, CA, October 25-28, 2001.
- Cook SR, Auinger P, Szilagyi PG, Weitzman M. The Prevalence of the Metabolic Syndrome in Adolescents. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #765.
- 90. Schaffer SJ, Shone L, Barth RD, Szilagyi PG. Community Measures of Adolescent Preventive Care. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #23.

- 91. Humiston SG, Iwane M, Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Shone L, Barth RD, McInerny T, Ambrose SJ, Forbis J, Santoli J, Schwartz B. Physician Perceptions on the Feasibility of Universal Influenza Vaccination for Young Children. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #907.
- 92. Szilagyi PG, Schaffer SJ, Shone L, Barth RD, Lenane A, Sandler M, Humiston SG, Rodewald L. Reducing Disparities in Immunization Rates by Targeting Urban Primary Care Practices. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #898.
- 93. Halterman JS, McConnochie K, Yoos L, Conn K, Kaczorowski J, Holzhauer R, Szilagyi PG. Year 1 Results from A School-Based Randomized Trial for Urban Children with Asthma. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #1027.
- 94. Chaudron LH, Szilagyi PG, Kitzman HJ, Conwell Y. Improved Detection of Postpartum Depression by Screening at Well-Child Care Visits. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #1107.
- 95. Halterman JS, Conn K, Yoos L, McConnochie K, Kaczorowski J, Holzhauer R, Allan M, Szilagyi PG. Parents' Perception of Asthma Control for Young Urban Children. Abstracts from the 2002 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD. Abstract #1242.
- 96. Ryan SA, Dick AW, Auinger P, Shone LP, Klein JD, Shenkman E, Szilagyi PG. Using the Medical Expenditure Panel Survey To Address Questions of Health Care Costs and Use for Children with Special Health Care Needs. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #317.
- 97. Poehling K, LaFleur B, Szilagyi PG, Wooten K, Mitchel E, Barth R, Hughes H, Schwartz B, Griffin M. Population-Based Impact of Pneumococcal Conjugate Vaccine. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #355.
- 98. Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Klein JD, Shone LP, Barthauer L, McInerny TK, Zwanziger J. Improvements in Access to Health Care After Enrollment in the State Children's Health Insurance Program. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #5405.
- 99. Halterman JS, McConnochie KM, Conn KM, Yoos HL, Kaczorowski JM, Holzhauer R, Neely T, Callahan P, Szilagyi PG. Improved Outcomes for Urban Children with Asthma: A School Based Randomized Trial Platform Session: Interventions and Outcomes in Underserved Populations. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #5406.
- 100. Shone LP, Dick AW, Klein JD, Szilagyi PG. When Kids Leave SCHIP, What Comes Next? Continuity of Coverage and Care After Disenrollment from SCHIP. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #5405.
- 101. Halterman JS, Yoos HL, Conn KM, Callahan P, Neely T, Szilagyi PG. Quality of Life Among Parents of Young Urban Children with Mild Persistent to Severe Asthma. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #5403.
- 102. Nead KG, Kaczorowski JM, Halterman JS, Schaffer SJ, Barth R, Szilagyi PG. The Influence of Urban Residence on the Prevalence of Overweight Among Adolescents. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #123.
- 103. Yussman SM, Ryan SA, Klein JD, Auinger P, Dick AW, Shone LP, Shenkman E, Szilagyi PG. Adolescents with Special Health Care Needs in the US: Prevalence, Profile, and Charges.

Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #239.

- 104. Klein JD, Shenkman BA, Brach C, Shone LP, Col J, Schaffer G, Dick AW, VanLandeghem K, Szilagyi PG. Adolescents Who Enroll in the State Children's Health Insurance Program: Access, Utilization and Quality of Care During the Year Before SCHIP Enrollment. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #142.
- 105. McInerny TK, Szilagyi PG, Schaffer SJ, Humiston SG, Barth R, Shone LP, Iwane MK, Schwartz B. The Added Burden of Universal Influenza Vaccination on Visits to Primary Care Practices. Abstracts from the 2003 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA. Abstract #261.
- 106. Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Ambrose S, Barth R, Shone L, Yussuf H, Rickert D, Shefer A. Availability of Hepatitis B Vaccine for Incarcerated Youth. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1797.
- 107. Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Ambrose S, Barth R, Shone L, Yusuf H, Rickert D, Shefer A. Hepatitis B Vaccine Availability in Alternative Health Care Settings. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1798.
- 108. Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Walker FJ, Copeland J, Edwards KM, Griffin MR, Iwane MK, Schwartz B, Szilagyi PG. Parainfluenza Virus Infection of Young Children: Burden of Hospitalization and Seasonal Patterns of Infection. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1824.
- 109. Stevens TP, Szilagyi PG, Hall CB. RSV-Related Hospitalization Rates for Infants Born 32-35 Weeks Gestation in Monroe County NY. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1914.
- 110. Ryan SA, Auinger P, Dick AW, Liptak G, Shone LP, Klein JD, Shenkman EA, Szilagyi PG. Out-of-Pocket Costs for Children with Special Health Care Needs (CSHCN): A Five-Year Analysis of the Medical Expenditure Panel Survey (MEPS) Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #310.
- 111. Aydede SK, Youngblade LM, Szilagyi PG, Shenkman EA. Institute for Child Health Policy, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL; Dept. of Pediatrics and Institute for Child Health Policy, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL; Strong Memorial Hospital, Rochester, NY. Health Care Use and Charges in SCHIP and Medicaid: How Different Are Children with Special Health Care Need's Use and Charges from That of Healthy? Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1221.
- 112. Conn KM, Halterman JS, Crittenden CN, Szilagyi PG. Parental Concerns About Preventive Medications Affect Adherence Among Young Urban Children with Asthma. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #133.
- 113. Halterman JS, McConnochie KM, Conn KM, Callahan PM, Neely TL, Yoos HL, Szilagyi PG. Can Preventive Asthma Therapy Be Enhanced with School-Based Asthma Symptom Screening? A Randomized Trial of Provider Prompting. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1342.
- 114. Poehling K, Walker F, Copeland J, Szilagyi PG, Hall CB, Weinberg G, Iwane MK, Bridges C, Scwartz B, Griffin M. Epidemiology of Outpatient Visits for Influenza Infections in Young Children. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract 1365.

- 115. Poehling K, Walker F, Copeland J, Szilagyi PG, Hall CB, Weinberg G, Iwane MK, Bridges C, Schwartz B, Griffin M, Edwards K. Population-Based Hospitalization Rates of Influenza Infections in Young Children. Abstracts from the 2004 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. Abstract #1366.
- 116. Szilagyi PG, Dick AW, Klein JD, Shone LP, Zwanziger J, Bajorska A, Yoos L. Improved Asthma Care After Enrollment in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP) in New York. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 96.
- 117. Shone LP, Dick AW, Klein JD, Zwanziger J, Szilagyi PG. Reduction in Racial/Ethnic Disparities After Enrollment in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP). Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 97.
- 118. Halterman JS, Fagnano M, Conn KM, Szilagyi PG. Do Parents of Urban Children with Persistent Asthma Ban Smoking in Their Homes and Cars? Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 223.
- 119. Hall CB, Weinberg GA, Copeland J, Edwards KM, Iwane MK, Staat MA, Griffin MR, Morrow AL, Erdman DD, Szilagyi PG. Respiratory Syncytial Virus (RSV) Infection in Young Children: New Population-Based Estimates of Hospitalization and Outpatient Visit Rates. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 701.
- 120. Liptak GS, Auinger P, Dick AW, Shone LP, Ryan SA, Szilagyi PG. Short-Term Persistence of High Health Care Costs in a Representative Sample of Children. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 792.
- 121. Halterman JS, Conn KM, Fagnano M, Forbes-Jones E, Hightower AD, Szilagyi PG. Behavior Problems Among Inner-City Children with Asthma: Findings from a Community-Based Sample. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 759.
- 122. Jee SH, Fryer GE, Szilagyi MA, Szilagyi PG. Emergency Department Utilization by Children in Stable Foster Care Placement. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 879.
- 123. Poehling KA, LaFleur B, Szilagyi PG, Mitchel E, Barth R, Griffin MR. Impact of PCV7 on Otitis Media, Frequent Otitis Media and Pneumatic Eustachian Tube Placements. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 1431.
- 124. Rand CM, Auinger P, Shone LP, Szilagyi PG. Preparing for New Adolescent Vaccines: Health Care Patterns of Adolescents. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 1691.
- 125. Yussman SM, Auinger P, Ryan SA, Shone LP, Klein JD, Dick AW, Liptak GS, Shenkman EA, Szilagyi PG. Younger Versus Older Adolescents with Special Health Care Needs in the US: Prevalence, Profile, Utilization, and Expenditures. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 1727.
- 126. Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG, Ambrose S, Barth R, Shone L, Yusuf H, Rickert D, Shefer A, Szilagyi M. Legal Considerations and the Provision of Health Care to Adolescents in Foster Care. Abstracts from the 2005 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Washington, DC. Abstract 1801.
- 127. Halterman JS, Conn KM, Fisher S, Fagnano M, Lynch K, Marky A, Szilagyi PG. Improved Preventive Care for Asthma: A Randomized Trial of Clinical Prompting in Pediatric Offices.

Platform session from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

- 128. Shone LP, Klein JD, Bajorska A, Szilagyi PG. Annual Renewal in the State Children's Health Insurance Program (SCHIP): Factors That Influence Decisions to Continue, Change, or Terminate SCHIP Coverage. Platform session from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 129. Cook SR, Auinger P, Weitzman M, Szilagyi PG. Diet and Activity Factors Associated with the Metabolic Syndrome in US Teens. Platform session from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 130. Szilagyi MA, Nilsen WJ, Miyoshi T, Fryer E, Jee S, Toth S, Szilagyi PG. Under-Utilization of Specialty Mental Health Services by Young Children in Foster or Kinship Care. Platform session from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 131. Jee S, Szilagyi MA, Nilsen WJ, Toth S, Fryer E, Miyoshi T, Szilagyi PG. Persistence of Posttraumatic Stress Symptoms Among Young Adolescents in Foster Care: A National Study. Poster symposium from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 132. Rand CM, Fryer GE, Albertin C, Szilagyi PG. Potential Healthcare Visit Needs for Universal HPV Vaccine Delivery for Adolescents in the U.S. Poster symposium from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 133. Rand CM, Albertin CS, Fryer GE, Shone LP, Schaffer SJ, Szilagyi PG. Adolescent Healthcare Utilization Across the US: Who May Be Reached for Immunization? Poster symposium from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- 134. Halterman JS, Yoos HL, Auinger P, Conn KM, Szilagyi PG. Inadequate Therapy and Poor Symptom Control Among Children with Asthma: findings from a Multi-State sample. Poster symposium from the 2006 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA
- 135. Linda H. Chaudron, Peter G. Szilagyi, Elizabeth Anson, Holly I.M. Wadkins, Stephanie A.M. Giannandrea, Nancy L. Talbot. Prevalence of Psychiatric Disorders among Urban Postpartum Mothers Attending Well-Child Care Visits. Platform Session from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 136. S.H. Jee, M.A. Szilagyi, S. Blatt, V. Meguid, P. Auinger, P.G. Szilagyi. Timely Identification of Mental Health Problems in a Foster Care Medical Home. Platform Session from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 137. Linda H. Chaudron, Peter G. Szilagyi, Elizabeth Anson, Holly I.M. Wadkins, Katherine L. Wisner. The Validity of a Depression Screening Tool for Postpartum Depression in an Urban Pediatric Clinic. Platform Session from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 138. K.M. Wilson, J.D. Klein, L.P. Shone, A. Bajorska, A.W. Dick, P.G. Szilagyi. Changes in Financial and Non-Financial Barriers to Health Care for New York State Adolescents after Enrolling in SCHIP. Platform Session from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 139. C.S. Albertin, C.M. Rand, P. Auinger, S.J. Schaffer, P.G. Szilagyi. Universal Influenza Vaccination: The Role of the ED. Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada

- 140. C.M. Rand, P.G. Szilagyi, B.K. Yoo, P. Auinger, C. Albertin, M.S. Coleman. Additional Visit Burden for Universal Influenza Vaccination of U.S. Children and Adolescents. Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 141. G.L. Fairbrother, P.G. Szilagyi, M.R. Griffin, M. Staat, A. Morrow, M. Altaye, L.P. Shone, Y. Zhu, S. Ambrose, K.A. Poehling, K.M. Edwards, G. Lofthus, M. Iwane. Influenza Vaccine Effectiveness among Young Children during Two Influenza Seasons. Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 142. Elizabeth N. Lewis, Marie R. Griffin, Peter G. Szilagyi, Yuwei Zhu, Kathryn M. Edwards, Katherine A. Poehling. Childhood Influenza: Number Needed To Vaccinate To Prevent One Hospitalization or Outpatient Visit. . Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 143. K.A. Poehling, P.G. Szilagyi, Y. Zhu, S. Ambrose, M. Iwane, M.A. Staat, G. Fairbrother. Practice Patterns Associated with High Influenza Vaccinations. Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 144. E.K. Miller, M.R. Griffin, K.M. Edwards, G.A. Weinberg, P.G. Szilagyi, M.A. Staat, M.K. Iwane, C.B. Bridges, Y. Zhu, G. Fairbrother, D. Erdman, C.B. Hall, R. Seither, K.A. Poehling. Influenza Burden in Children with Asthma. . Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 145. J.S. Halterman, G. Montes, L.P. Shone, P.G. Szilagyi. The Impact of Health Insurance Gaps on Access to Care among Children with Asthma in the US. . Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 146. J.L. Foltz, S.R. Cook, P.G. Szilagyi, P. Auinger, S. Bucher, P.A. Stewart. Assessing How Well Adolescents across the U.S. Meet Obesity Prevention Goals. . Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada
- 147. Ted D. Sigrest, Erin R. Stucky, Peter G. Szilagyi, Karen G. O'Connor. Recent Physician-Reported Trends in the Hospitalization of U.S. Children. Poster symposium from the 2007 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada.
- 148. Humiston SG, Albertin C, Schaffer S, Rand C, Shone LP, Stokley S, Szilagyi PG. Health care provider attitudes and practices regarding adolescent immunizations: a qualitative study. Abstracts from the 2008 National Immunization Conference. March 2008. Workshop Presentation, Abstract #15732.
- 149. Sandler M, Humiston SG, Szilagyi PG. An effective early childhood immunization program: One community's fifteen year experience. Abstracts from the 2008 National Immunization Conference. March 2008. Poster, Abstract #15720.
- 150. Schaffer SJ, Albertin C, Rand CM, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Pediatricians' perspectives on the use of settings outside the medical home to vaccinate adolescents. Abstracts from the 2008 National Immunization Conference. March 2008. Poster, Abstract #15861
- 151. Rand CM, Schaffer SJ, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Albertin C, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Practical Considerations for Delivery of Human Papillomavirus Vaccine: Pediatrician Perspectives. Abstracts from the 2008 National Immunization Conference. March 2008. Poster, Abstract #15753
- 152. Schaffer SJ, Albertin C, Rand CM, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Physician perspectives on adolescent immunizations results of a national survey of

pediatricians and family physicians. Abstracts from the 2008 National Immunization Conference. March 2008. Poster, Abstract #15844.

- 153. Camenga D, Klein J, Szilagyi PG, Brill H, Flanigen S. Healthcare Transitions: Transfer of Care from Pediatric to Adult Providers for Low Income Adolescents with and without Asthma. Platform Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 154. Schaffer SJ, Taylor C, Albertin CS, Rand CM, Humiston S, Shone LP, Szilagyi PG, Kennedy A. Reaching the Hard to Reach, the Potential Role of Emergency Departments in Vaccinating Adolescents. Poster Session: General Pediatrics from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 155. Schaffer SJ, Albertin C, Rand CM, Humiston SG, Shone LP, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Physician Perspectives on Adolescent Immunizations Results of a National Survey of Pediatricians. Poster Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 156. Schaffer SJ, Albertin C, Humiston S, Shone LP, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Pediatricians Perspectives on the Use of Settings Outside the Medical Home To Vaccinate Adolescents. Poster Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 157. Shone LP, Lantz PM, Chernew ME, Szilagyi PG. Who Is Affected by Crowd-Out? Measuring Crowd-Out and Health Experiences of Enrollees in New York's SCHIP. Platform Session: APA Presidential Plenary from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 158. Sigrest T, Szilagyi PG, Baldwin C, Montes G, Stucky E. Pediatric Inpatient Bed Space: A Movement Is Underway. Poster Symposium from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 159. Cassedy AE, Staat MA, Edwards K, Szilagyi PG, Ortega-Sanchez IR, D Henderson, Ambrose S, Kent D, Poehling K, Weinberg G, Griffin M, Molinari NA, Fairbrother G. High Costs of Influenza: Direct Medical Costs of Influenza Disease in Young Children, 2003-2006, New Vaccine Surveillance Network (NVSN). Poster Symposium from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 160. Payne DC, Staat MA, Edwards K, Szilagyi PG, Gentsch JR, Stockman LJ, Curns AT, Griffin M, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Fairbrother G, J Alexander J, Parashar UD. Population-Based Surveillance for Severe Rotavirus Gastroenteritis in US Children, Platform Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 161. Paradis H, Montes G, Szilagyi PG. A National Perspective on Parents Knowledge of Child Development, Its Relation to Parent-Child Interaction, and Associated Parenting Characteristics, Platform Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies' Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 162. Albertin CS, Schaffer SJ, Rand CM, Shone LP, Humiston SG, Blumkin AK, Szilagyi PG. Pediatricians Perspectives on Universal Influenza Vaccination of Adolescents. Poster Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 163. Dreyer BP, Fertel B, Cooper W, Etzel R, Flores G, Guevara J, Halloran DR, Kleinman L, Landrigan C, Schuster M, Szilagyi PG, Wilson K. PAS Abstract Reviews: Is Interrater Agreement High Enough To Lead to Fair and Reliable Allocation to Presentation Categories? Platform Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 164. Poehling KA, Weinberg GA, Staat MA, Iwane MK, Edwards KM, Fairbrother G, Szilagyi PG, Hall CB, Finelli L, Snively B, Griffin MR. Variability in Outpatient Influenza Burden in Children, Poster Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii

- 165. Shone LP, Klein JD, Blumkin A, Szilagyi PG. Foregone Care Among Uninsured Children: What Is the Right Upper Income Limit for SCHIP? Platform Session from the 2008 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Hawaii
- 166. Allred NJ, Poehling KA, Szilagyi PG, Zhang F, Prill MM, Fairbrother G, Edwards KM. Missed Opportunities for Influenza Vaccination among Healthy Young Children. 43rd National Immunization Conference, Dallas Texas, Poster- March 2009
- 167. Schaffer SJ, Humiston S, Rand C, Szilagyi PG, Taylor C, Albertin C, Kennedy AM, Shone LP What Do Pharmacists Think about Immunizing Adolescents? 43rd National Immunization Conference, Dallas Texas, March 2009
- 168. Rand CM, Schaffer SJ, Humiston S, Shone LP, Blumkin A, Albertin C, Stokley S, Szilagyi PG. Parent and Adolescent Knowledge, Attitudes and Practice after HPV Vaccine Approval and Implementation. 43rd National Immunization Conference, Dallas Texas, March 2009
- 169. Schaffer SJ, Humiston S, Rand C, Szilagyi PG, Taylor C, Albertin C, Shone LP, Kennedy AM. What Do Parents of Adolescents Who Use Emergency Departments Think about Immunizing Adolescents There? 43rd National Immunization Conference, Dallas Texas, Poster - March 2009
- 170. Dreyer BP, Dumont-Driscoll M, Szilagyi PG, Wilson K. PAS Abstract Reviews: Can Simple Strategies To Improve Interrater Agreement of Reviews of General Pediatrics Abstracts Increase the Reliability of Average Scores? Platform Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 171. Cook S, Blumkin A, Ambrose S, Fisher S, Szilagyi PG. Practice Intervention to Improve Obesity Identification, Nutrition and Exercise Counseling, Pediatric Research, 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 172. Blumkin A, Cook S, Hahn T, Chien B, Szilagyi PG. Links between Local Food Environments and Childhood Obesity, Pediatric Research, 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 173. Jee SH, Girolamo A, Blumkin A, Szilagyi PG, Szilagyi MA. Identification of Social-Emotional Problems among Young Children in Foster Care. Platform Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 174. Payne DC, Edwards KM, Staat MA, Szilagyi PG, Gentsch JR, Curns AT, Clayton H, Weinberg GA, Hall CB, Griffin MR, Fairbrother G, Parashar UD. Decline in Rotavirus Hospitalizations in 3 US Counties after Introduction of Rotavirus Vaccine. Platform Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 175. Jee SH, Girolamo A, Szilagyi MA, Nilsen W, Toth S, Szilagyi PG. Differences between Parent and Teen Reported Mental Health (MH) Problems among Those in Foster Care. Platform Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 176. DeWitt AG, Conn KM, Szilagyi PG, Halterman JS. Impact of Formal Developmental Screening: Detecting Delays and Securing Services. Platform Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 177. Rand CM, Schaffer SJ, Humiston SG, Blumkin A, Albertin C, Shone LP, Stokley S, Szilagyi PG. Parent and Adolescent Knowledge, Attitudes and Practice after HPV Vaccine Approval and Implementation. Poster Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD

- 178. Marie-Mitchell A, Fisher SG, O'Connor T, Rogosch FA, Szilagyi PG. Relationships between Attachment, Health Care Utilization and Morbidity in Maltreated and Non-Maltreated Infants. Platform Session from the 2009 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Baltimore, MD
- 179. Cook S, Blumkin A, Szilagyi PG, Barlow S. Medical Costs of Implementing Childhood Obesity Expert Recommendations. American Heart Association's Scientific Sessions 2009, Orlando, Florida, November 15, 2009
- 180. Humiston SG, Chappel TR, Long C, Doniger A, Szilagyi PG, Russell W, Schaffer S, DiMattia K Ricci J, Kolasa M. Monroe County School Kids Influenza Prevention Project (MCSKIPP): Obtaining Parental Consent", workshop. 44th National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 2010.
- 181. Schaffer S, Rand C, Humiston S, Taylor C, Blumkin A, Albertin C, Kennedy A, Szilagyi P. Parental Opinions about Adolescent Immunization - Results of a National Survey, poster. 44th National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 2010.
- 182. Rand, CM, Schaffer, SJ, Humiston, SG, Albertin, C, Blumkin, A, Stokley, S, Szilagyi, PG. Parent Preferences for Adolescent Vaccine Delivery, poster. 44th National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 2010.
- 183. Schaffer S, Humiston S, Rand C, Taylor C, Kennedy A, Blumkin A, Albertin C, Szilagyi P. Adolescent Immunization in Emergency Departments - Views of Parents and Emergency Physicians, poster. 44th National Immunization Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 2010.
- 184. Jee S, Conn A, Szilagyi P, Baldwin C, Szilagyi M. Identification of Social-Emotional Problems Among Young Children in Foster Care. 2010 American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP) National Conference and Exhibition, San Francisco, CA, October 2-5, 2010.
- 185. Schaffer S, Rand C, Humiston S, Taylor C, Blumkin A, Albertin C, Kennedy A, Szilagyi P. Immunization Delivery In Teen Clinics - Views of Teen Clinic Medical Directors. 45th National Immunization Conference, Washington, DC, March 28-31, 2011
- 186. Humiston S, Chappel T, Long C, DiMattia, K, Szilagyi P, Schaffer S, Doniger A, Kolasa M. Obtaining Parental Consent In An Elementary School-Located Influenza Vaccination Program: Year 2. 45th National Immunization Conference, Washington, DC, March 28-31, 2011.
- 187. A.-M. Conn, M. Szilagyi, S. Jee, J. Manly, A. Blumkin, P. Szilagyi. Effectiveness of Parent Training in Child Welfare. 2014 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC. May 3-6, 2014.
- 188. Andrew C.L. Sherman, Claude A. Aligne, Jesse D. Matthews, Aaron K. Blumkin, Peter G. Szilagyi. How Many Mosquito Nets Are Necessary To Protect a Family from Malaria? 2014 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC. May 3-6, 2014.
- 189. Rebecca L. Currier, S. Hannah Shirley, Daniel C. Payne, Mary A. Staat, Rangaraj Selvarangan, Natasha Halasa, Julie Boom, Janet A. Englund, Peter Szilagyi, Jan Vinje, Ardythe L. Morrow. SPR Student Research Awards – Rebecca Currier: FUT2 Genotype Influences the Burden of Pediatric Norovirus Gastroenteritis. 2014 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC. May 3-6, 2014.
- 190. Sharon Humiston, Peter Szilagyi, Janet Serwint, Aaron Blumkin, Phyllis Vincelli, Nui Dhepyasuwan, Cynthia Rand, Stanley Schaffer, Robin Curtis. Do Point-of-Care (POC) Prompts Increase Adolescent Immunization Coverage? A Randomized Controlled Trial. 2014 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC. May 3-6, 2014.
- 191. Stanley J. Schaffer, Sharon G. Humiston, Cynthia M. Rand, Peter G. Szilagyi, Ashley Eagan, Phyllis Vincelli, Dina Hoefer, John Stevenson. Electronic Health Record (EHR) Use and

Immunization Quality Improvement Activities. 2014 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC. May 3-6, 2014.

192. Cynthia M. Rand, Howard Brill, Christina Albertin, Sharon Humiston, Laura P. Shone, Stanley J. Schaffer, Peter G. Szilagyi. Lessons Learned Opting-In Parents To Text Message Reminders for Immunization in a Managed Care Organization. 2014 Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Vancouver, BC. May 3-6, 2014.

EDUCATIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Undergraduate Students

- Thesis mentor for occasional undergraduate students.
- Preceptor for 10 students in the Learning by Interdisciplinary Training Course (LIT); 2 credits, 1/98–6/98.

Medical Students

- Preceptor in the Pediatric Outpatient Department (OPD) [See below under Housestaff].
- Regular participation in 3rd year medical student seminars, conferences, attending rounds.
- Research mentor for Strong Children's Research Center (SCRC) summer student fellowship: 1 student per summer (e.g. Sonata Cooper in 2006, Megan Vo 2008).
- Advisor for multiple medical students

Housestaff

Precept in Pediatric OPD (includes regular seminars) 1 half day/week – includes medical students

•	Staff attending in hospital (teaching and attending rounds, 3-4 weeks/yr)	7/85-present
•	Other	

Participation in housestaff teaching seminars (5-10/year)	7/85–present
Co-Coordinator and teacher for weekly 1/2 hour clinic seminar	7/89–present

Fellows and Research Students Trained

General Pediatric Academic Fellows: (Mentor and MPH Thesis Committee Member) Jane Holl, MD, MPH (1991-1993); Sharon Humiston, MD (1993-1995); Teresa Herbert, MD (1995-1997); Ann Marie Brooks, MD (1997-1999); Jill Halterman, MD (1998-2001); Kristin Smith, MD (1998-2000); Nienke Dosa, MD (1999-2002); Shalini Forbis, MD (2000-2002); Karen Gnuse Nead, MD (2001-2003); Steven Cook, MD (2001-2004); Susan Tanski, MD (2001-2003); Jane Brotanek, MD (2001-2004); Cynthia Rand, MD (2002-2005); Daniel Yawman, MD (2002-2005); Danielle Thomas-Taylor, MD (2003-2006); Alison Holmes, MD (2004-December 2005); Heidi Smith, MD (2004-2006); Ted Sigrest, MD (2005-2008); Jennifer Foltz, MD (2006-2009); Heather Paradis, MD (2006-2009); Karen Wilson, MD, MPH (2007-present); Sara Eleoff, MD (2008-2011); Denise Aronzon, MD (2009-2011); Kelly A. Brown, MD (2009-2012); Maggie Holland, MS, MPH, PhD (2009-2011); Melissa Cellini, MD (2010-present); Mark Craig, MD (2010-present); Sarah Ronis, MD (2011-present); MacKenzi Hillard, MD (2011-present); Andrew Sherman, MD (2011-present), Anne Marie Conn (2012-2014); Rob Nutt (2012-2015); Cammie Hilliard (2012-2013); Sean Fery (2013-2016). Megha Shah, MD, MPH (2015-present)

Pediatric Emergency Medicine Fellows (Mentor and MPH Thesis Committee Member) Colleen Davis (1995-1997); King Hom, MD (1996-1997); Mark Hostetler, MD (1998-1999).

Adolescent Medicine Fellows: (Teacher in weekly research seminar) Sue Birndorf, DO (1998-2000); Cheryl Kodjo, MD (1998-2000); Eric Chesley, DO (2001-2004); Susan Yussman, MD, MPH (2002-2004); Carolyn Jacobs-Parks, MD (2002-2005); Ponrat Pakpreo, MD (2002-2005); Nikki Mihalopolous (2003-2006); Sarah Irons, MD (2004-2005); Stephen North, MD (2004-2007); Mandy Coles, MD (2006-2009); Jennifer Linebarger, MD (2008-2010); Desarie Holmes, PhD (2008-2010); Lisa Lowenstein, MS, RD (2008-2010); Lillian Grisby, MSW (2009-2010); Taylor Starr, MD, MPH (2009-1012); LeKeyah Wilson, MD (2010-present); Katherine Greenberg, MD (2011-present); Kamila Barnes, RN (2011-present); Lauren Zurenda, PhD (2011-present).

Research mentor for additional MPH students: David Gibbons (1996-1998); Robert Paresi (1995-1997); Nathan Ayer (1998-2000); Arfana Haidui (1998-2000); Susan Yussman (2002-2004); Anthony Flores (2004-2006), Sarah Gallivan (2007-2010)

Research mentor for Medical Students: Allison Coleman (2015-present); Kelly Roelf (2015-present)

Research mentor for other Masters and Ph.D. students: Lorrie Yoos (1992-1996); Laura Shone (1990-2003); Denise Kruzikas (1998-2003); Hao Yu (2002-2004), Hung Sheng Li (2004-2008); Katherine Eisenberg (2004-2009); Margaret Holland (2008-2011), Anthony Flores (2004-08), Kimberly Schmitt (2007-2010), Lisa Lowenstein (2011-2012).

Member of Clinical Translational Science Institute Membership Committee: Multiple students

Research mentor for Preventive Medicine Residency: Ariane Marie-Mitchell (2007-2009)

Mentor for faculty (e.g. K-award or faculty development award): Linda Chaudron (K23, Faculty Development Award; 2002-2007); Jill Halterman, MD, MPH (RWJ Faculty Development Award; 2002-2007); Marc Lande, MD (K23; NHLBI 2004-2010); Timothy Stevens, MD (K23; NICHD 2003-2008); Stephen R. Cook, MD, MPH (K23; NHLBI 2007-2012); Sandra Jee, MD, MPH (Robert Wood Johnson Faculty Scholar; 2007-2011); Wendy J. Nilsen, PhD (K23; 2005-2009); BK Yoo, PhD (2007-12), Cynthia Rand, MD, MPH (K08, 2009-2014). Sande Okelo, MD, PhD (R01; 2015-present), Jacqueline Casillas, MD (R01; 2015-present), Tumaini Coker, MD, MBA (R01; 2015-present), Bergen Nelson, MD, MS (K23; 2015-present), Kristina Adachi, MD (K23; 2015-present), Elizabeth Barnert, MD, MPH, MS (KL2 and K23, 2015-present), Animesh Sabnis, MD (K23, 2015-present)

• Instructor in University – Accredited Courses:

Co-director of a 3-credit MPH course for fellows: "Seminar in Pediatric Health Research: Methods and Advances" (1998-present, 2 hours/week)

Nurses

Clinical preceptor for 2 nurse practitioners.

Grand Rounds – Rochester

June, 1988	"Health Insurance" - Strong Memorial Hospital
June, 1992	"Childhood Immunizations" - Rochester General Hospital
November, 1999	"Improving Vaccine Delivery: A Challenge for Primary Care"
	Rochester General Hospital
January, 2005	"Health Insurance for Low Income Children" – Rochester General Hospital
	(1/4/05); Strong Memorial Hospital (1/5/05)
November, 2005	"From Benches to the Trenches: Lessons from Vaccine Delivery Research
	in Rochester" – The Elizabeth R. McAnarney Lecture and Grand Rounds
	Rochester General Hospital (11/8/05); Strong Memorial Hospital (11/9/05)
December 2006	"Psychiatry Grand Rounds: Treating Mental Health Problems in Children
	and Adolescents in Primary Care Practices" Strong Memorial Hospital
	(12/20/06)
January 2010	"T is for Translation: Pediatric Translational Research" - Rochester General
	Hospital (1/26/10); Strong Memorial Hospital (1/27/10)

Grand Rounds or Similar Presentations - National

April, 1994	"Childhood Undervaccination: What Can We Do?"
	Fairfax Hospital, Fairfax, VA.
November, 1997	"Helping Uninsured Children"
	Mary Imogene Basset Health Center, Cooperstown, NY.
May 30, 2000	"Improving Vaccine Delivery: A Challenge for Primary Care"
	Univ. of Michigan, Ann Arbor.
March 5, 2003	"Health Insurance for Poor Children: What We Have Learned From SCHIP." Albert Einstein College of Medicine of Yeshiva Univ. Bronx, NY
February 4, 2008	"Improving Community Health Through Community-Based Research"
1 01 0000	University of MN Distinguished Visiting Scholars Series, Minneapolis, MN,
March 21, 2008	"Improving Community Health Through Community-Based Research"
Ostalian 22, 2000	University of California, UCLA
October 22, 2008	"Community-Based Research Improves the Health of the Community"
	The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA
October 22, 2008	"SCHIP and Children"
	Pediatric Grand Rounds, The Children's Hospital of Philadelphia,
	Philadelphia, PA.
March 3, 2009	"Improving Community Health Through Community-Based Research"
	Grand Rounds – Department of Pediatrics and Communicable Diseases
	University Of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI
May 21, 2009	"SCHIP, Children and Lessons from Academic Pediatrics"
	2009 Joel and Barbara Alpert Lecture, Boston Medical Center, Boston, MA
April 5, 2010	"Translational Research and Health Care Delivery: Enhancing Childhood
	Immunization" Center for Child Health Care Studies, Harvard Pilgrim Health
	Care Institute, Boston, MA
April 13, 2010	"Translational Research in Pediatrics" NYU Medical Center, New York
1 /	University School of Medicine, New York, NY
Sept 22, 2010	"Improving Child Health Through Pediatric Translational Research"

	Department of Pediatrics, State University of New York at Stony Brook,
	New York, NY
Nov 15, 2011	"T is for Translation: Improving Child Health through Pediatric Translational
	Research" John C. Robinson, MD Lecture, Massachusetts General Hospital
March 4, 2016	To be included soon(HPV, Miller Children's Hospital, Long Beach, CA)
June 8, 2016	To be included soon(HPV, Kaiser, Oakland, CA)

Academic Presentations- UCLA

- 1. *HPV Vaccination: Promise and Challenges*. Children's Discovery and Innovation Institute (CDI) Joint Scientific Symposium, University of California, Los Angeles, CA.; January 15, 2015.
- 2. *Pediatric Translational Research-HPV Vaccinations as an Example*. Undergraduate Science Journal Course, University of California, Los Angeles, CA.; March 3, 2015.

Community Presentations

- 3. *Defining the Problem of Obesity*. Obesity Prevention Workshop, Nutrition Watch; October 29, 1992.
- 4. *Issues in Health Care Financing*. The Townsend Program in Pediatrics, Rochester, NY; August 6, 1993.
- 5. Bi-monthly article for Democrat & Chronicle Newspaper (Rochester, NY) about child health issues 1996–97.
- 6. Testimony on NYS Child Health Plus Program for Senator Richard A. Dollinger and Assembly member Susan John; January 8, 1998.
- 7. Access to Children's Health Care in Monroe County. Annual meeting of the Monroe Plan for Medical Care, Rochester, NY; June 19, 2001.
- 8. *Addressing Geographic and Racial Disparities in Childhood Immunization*. A Celebration of Science Opening of the Arthur Kornberg Medical Research Building; May 9, 2002.
- 9. *Improving Vaccine Delivery A Challenge for Primary Care*. Medical Management Education Series sponsored by BlueCross BlueShield of the Rochester Area and the Rochester Individual Practice Association. Radisson Inn, Rochester; September 9, 2002.
- 10. *Shifting Focus: How Monroe Plan is Working to Improve Health Care Outcomes.* Annual meeting of the Monroe Plan for Medical Care, Rochester, NY; June 25, 2003.
- 11. *Childhood Immunizations*. Robert J. Haggerty Child Health Services Research Laboratories ribbon-cutting ceremony, Golisano Children's Hospital, Rochester, NY; October 22, 2004.
- 12. *Pediatric Practice in 2020: Lessons from the McAnarney Era*. Invited lecturer for the Fourth Annual Elizabeth R. McAnarney, MD Lectureship and Rochester Pediatric Society Lecture; November 8, 2005.
- 13. *The Impact of SCHIP Child Health Plus as an Example*. Lifetime Healthcare Companies Boards of Directors Spring Conference, Skaneateles, NY; April 26, 2006.
- 14. *Pediatric Lecture*. University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY.; November 14, 2007
- 15. *The Competent Mentor and Protégé*. University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY.; March 26, 2008

- 16. *The Competent Mentor and Protégé*. 2008 Faculty Development Colloquium, University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY.; June 4, 2008
- 17. *Mentoring in Academics*. Faculty Diversity Officers Retreat, University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY.; August 13, 2008
- 18. *Mentoring*. Pediatric Core Curriculum (PACC)University of Rochester, School of Medicine and Dentistry, Rochester, NY.; March 3, 2010
- 19. A Partnership Between Healthcare and Schools: Meeting the Needs of Children. Presentation at the 3rd Annual Rochester City School District Symposium. November 3, 2012.
- 20. About 5-6 presentations annually to community organizations about different topics in Pediatrics, child health, and public health.
- 21. Annual Membership Meeting Report. Academic Pediatric Association, Pediatric Academic Societies, San Diego, CA; April 26, 2015.

International Consultations

- 1. Consultant on immunization activities, Mali (Africa); October 4-10, 1997.
- 2. International editorial advisory group for peer-reviewed journal, *Quality in Primary Care* based in the UK, 2007-2009.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE ASSIGNMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Outpatient

Care of own patients: 2 half days/week	1987-1995
1 half-day/week	1995-2008
2 hours/week	2008-2013
Preceptor in Pediatric OPD: 1 half-day/week	995-11/2014
Pediatrician at Crestwood Children's Center: 1 half-day/week	7/87-6/92
Inpatient	
- Staff Attending	
Newborn Nursery - 1 month/year	7/85-6/92
Pediatric Inpatient Services - 1 month/year	7/85-2006
Continuity Clinic Inpatient Attending	
4-8 weeks/year	7/87-2007
3 weeks/year	2007-11/2014
Outpatient (UCLA)	
Preceptor at Children's Health Center: 1 half-day/week	04/15-present
PROFESSIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIGNMENTS AND RES	PONSIBILITIES
Director of Pediatric Housestaff Continuity Clinic, Strong Memorial Hospital	pital 07/87-1992
Director of Ambulatory Pediatrics, Golisano Children's Hospital at Stron	g 07/92-2007

Director of Pediatric Housestaff Continuity Clinic, Strong Memorial Hospital	07/87-1992
Director of Ambulatory Pediatrics, Golisano Children's Hospital at Strong	07/92-2007
Associate Director of the Division of General Pediatrics	05/95-06/98
Acting Chief, Division of General Pediatrics	07/98-07/99
Chief, Division of General Pediatrics	08/99-11/14
Chief, Child Health Outcomes Research Division	09/96-2001
Associate Director, General Pediatric Academic 2-year Fellowship (BHPR)	07/98-2005

Associate Director, General Pediatric Academic 3-year Fellowship (NRSA)	07/98-2005
Associate Director, Strong Children's Research Center	05/02-11/14
Director, General Pediatric Academic 2-year Fellowship (BHPR)	2005-11/14
Director, General Pediatric Academic 3-year Fellowship (NRSA)	2005-11/14
Department of Pediatrics Committees:	
Housestaff Advisory Committee	07/85-1998
Medical Education Committee	07/85-1998
Computer Committee	07/87-1996
Medical Student Awards Committee (Chair)	07/87-11/14
General Pediatric Academic Fellowship Education Committee	05/90-1993
Quality Improvement Committee	05/90-06/94
Quality Promotions Committee (Chair)	07/95-06/00
Executive Committee - Division Chiefs	07/95-11/14
Task Force on Finances	07/96-09/97
Program Management Committee/Quality Council	06/96-2008
Clinical Practice Council (Co-Chair)	01/98-2006
Fellowship Committee	1996-11/14
Research Committee	1996-1999
Clinical Research Planning Committee	2003-2006
Community Faculty Committee (Co-Chair)	1998-11/14
Vice Chair for Clinical Research, Division of General Pediatrics at UCLA	12/14-present
CDI Steering Committee (Chair)	03/15-present
Pediatric Clinical Trials Oversight Committee	03/15-present
Pediatric Awards Committee (Chair)	06/15-present
Medical School Committees:	
Clinical Curriculum Task Force	7/86-7/87
Medical Education Council	7/92–1993
Hospital or Medical Center Committees:	
Ambulatory Care Operations Committee	1992–1997
Ambulatory Care Facilities Committee	1992–1996
Clinical Information Systems Steering Committee	1993–1996
Medicaid Managed Care Steering Committee	1993–1996
Medicaid Managed Care Medical Management Committee	1995–1997
Strong Health Children's Action Team	1997-2002
Strong Health Urgent Care Center Task Force	1/98–9/98
Clinical Research Building Task Force	1998-1999
School of Nursing Review (Practice Committee)	1999-2000
Ad Hoc Committees for Promotion (multiple)	1998-11/2014
Task Force on Clinical Research	
(Chair, Health Services and Outcomes Research)	2001-2005
Clinical Translational Science Institute (CTSI)	2007-11/2014
- Chair Greater Rochester Practice-Based Research Network	2007-11/2014

-	Core Faculty, Community Engagement Committee	2006-11/2014
-	Member, Mentoring Committee	2006-11/2014
-	Member, CTSA Administrative Committee	2007-11/2014
-	Member, Multiple Committees	2007-11/2014
-	Member, CTSI Leadership Committee	2013-11/2014
Medical School Advisory Council (MEDSAC) Steering		
	Committee	2009-2011
- - - Meo	Member, CTSA Administrative Committee Member, Multiple Committees Member, CTSI Leadership Committee dical School Advisory Council (MEDSAC) Steering	2007-11/2014 2007-11/2014 2013-11/2014